AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
December 13, 2011

6PM

p—————— e —— e e ]
e ————————

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Anthony J. Lima, President

Szu Pei Lu-Yang, Vice President
Robert W. Lewis

John Bellah

Teresa P. Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing fo address the Board of Directors regarding items on the
Agenda or other matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so at this
time. The Board may allow additional input on Agenda items during the meeting. A three-minute
time limit on remarks is requested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Nicole Palacios,
Secretary to the Board at (562) 697-1726, or writing to Rowland Water District, at P.O. Box
8460, Rowland Heights, CA 91748. Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the
type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be
included, so that District staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Anyone requesting a
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time prior to the
meeting in order for the District to provide the requested accommodation.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are
available for public review at the District office, located at 3021 S. Fullerton Road, Rowland
Heights, CA 91748.



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine maltters, status reports, or
documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will
be enacted by one motion, unless separate discussion is requested.

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on
November 8, 2011
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting held on
November 22, 2011
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

Demands on General Fund Account for November 2011
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general
fund account as presented.

Investment Report for November 2011
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the investment report as

presented.

Calendar of Events for December 2011 and January 2012
For information purposes only.

Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning to be held on December 27, 2011

Regular Board Meeting to be held on January 10, 2012

Tab 2 ACTIONITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff presentations and Board discussions are
needed prior to formal Board action.

21

2.2

23

Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for
November 2011

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the reimbursements as
presented.

Administer Oaths of Office to Anthony J. Lima, Division 2; and
Teresa P. Rios, Division 1
No recommendation provided.

Presentation from National Demographics Corp. on Results from their
Review of 2010 Census Data for Existing Rowland Water Director Divisions
No recommendation provided.



24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

Approve Final Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2010-2011
Prepared by Diehl, Evans & Company, LL.P

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the final financial audit for
fiscal year 2010-2011. Directors reviewed draft audit at the November 8, 2011
board meeling.

Receive and File PWR Joint Water Line Commission Audit Report for
Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Prepared by Diehl, Evans & Company, LLP
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the receipt and filing of the
PWR financial audit for fiscal year 2010-2011.

Review and Approve Conveyance of Interest in Real Property by
Easement Deed from New Age Kaleidoscope, LLC., a California
Limited Liability Corporation (Grantor) to Rowland Water District,
(Grantee), 17520 Castleton Street, City of Industry, California
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve acceptance of easement
deed.

Review and Approve License Agreement Between Rowland Water District
and Los Angeles County for Ingress and Egress over Reservoir 14 Access

Road
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the license agreement as

presented.

Approve Executive Officer Positions of the Board of Directors for 2012
No recommendation provided.

Review and Approve Board of Directors Committee Assignments for 2012
No recommendation provided.

Approve Change in IRS Standard Mileage Rate from 51 Cents a Mile to
55.5 Cents a Mile to be Effective January 1, 2012

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the IRS mileage increase as
presented.

Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Includitig
Items that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)
No recommendation provided.

Tab 3 GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

3.1

Water Purchase Report

Tab 4 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

4.1

Legislative Updates

Tab 5 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE



Tab 6 COMMITTEE REPORTS

6.1  Three Valleys Municipal Water District (Directors Lu-Yang/Lima)
»  Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held on November 16, 2011

6.2  Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Director Lewis/Mr. Deck)
» Low Loss Ratio Certificates

There are no tabs for the remainder of the meeting.
6.3  Regional Chamber of Commerce (Directors Lu-Yang/Lewis)
6.4 PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors Lima/Bellah)
6.5  Puente Basin Water Agency (Directors Lima/Lewis)
6.6  Association of California Water Agencies (Directors Lewis/Bellah)
6.7  Sheriff's Community Advisory Council (Directors Lu-Yang/Rios)
6.8 Project Ad-Hoc Committee (Directors Lima/Lu-Yang)
6.9 Finance Ad-Hoc Committee (Directors Lewis/Lima)
Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)
7.1  CLOSED SESSION
Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
(Subdivision (a) of §54956.9)
Name of case: In re: IH 1, Inc. f/k/a Indalex Holdings Finance, Inc. etc., Debtors;
George Miller, etc., Plaintiff vs. Rowland Water District, Defendant. Chapter 7
Case No: 09-10982 (PJW); Adversary No.: 11-51451 (PJW)
7.2  CLOSED SESSION
Conference with Real Property Negotiator - Government Code Sec. 54956.8
Property: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Street, Rowland
Heights, Ca APN# 8264-021-028
Negotiating Parties: John A. Rowland, Jr., Trustee
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Sale
Tab 8 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
8.1  Public Relations (Ms. Perea)

8.2  Personnel Report (Mr. Deck)



8.4  Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
8.5  Future Agenda Items

8.6  Late Business
No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, except
upon a determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation
exists, or that the need fo take action arose after the posting of the agenda.

ADJOURNMENT
President Anthony J. Lima, Presiding









Minutes of the Regular Meeting
of the Board of Directors of Rowland Water District

November 8, 2011 - 6:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Director Robert W. Lewis
Director John Bellah

Director Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:
None

OTHERS PRESENT:

Janet Morningstar, Legal Counsel

Dan Horan, Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Joe Ruzicka, Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Kirk Howie, Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Robert J. Callanan, White, Nelson, Diehl & Evans (formerly Diehl, Evans & Company, LLP)
David Malkin, Rowland Heights Resident

Teri Malkin, Rowland Heights Resident

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Sean Henry, Finance Officer

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA
President Lima re-ordered the Agenda by moving Tab 2.3 above Tab 2.2 under Action Items to
accommodate the representative from Diehl, Evans & Company, LLP.



PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

David and Teri Malkin, Rowland Heights residents, thanked the District for their participation in
the Buckboard Days Parade and for supporting the Rotary Club by participating in the pancake
breakfast.

Tab 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR
Director Lewis noted that the date of the next regularly scheduled Board meeting, December 13,
2011, had been omitted from the Agenda and moved that it be added to the Consent Calendar.

Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, the Consent Calendar
was approved as amended. The motion was unanimously carried.

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:

1.1
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting Held on October 4, 2011

1.2
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting Held on October 25, 2011

1.3
Demands on General Fund Account for October 2011

1.4
Investment Report for October 2011

1.5
Calendar of Events for November and December 2011

Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

21

Review and Approve Director's Meeting Reimbursements for October 2011

Staff noted that the meeting reimbursement to Vice President Lu-Yang for her attendance at the
CAUSE Political Institute event had been omitted and that it would be included with the
November meeting reimbursements.

Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Bellah, the Directors’ Meeting
Reimbursement Report was approved as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

2.3

Review Draft Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Prepared by Diehl, Evans
& Company, LLP

Robert Callanan representing the firm of Diehl, Evans & Company, LLP, reported that the firm
had merged with another firm and that the name had been changed to: White, Nelson, Diehl,
Evans & Co. There are now twelve new partners and their staff has increased to one hundred.



Mr. Callanan provided an update and report on the audit process and noted that there were no
significant accounting policy changes and no unusual transactions that would require additional
consultation. The firm encountered no difficulty in completing the audit and there were no
disagreements with management. Mr. Callanan reviewed the documents contained in the Draft
Financial Audit Report and answered questions posed by the Directors. He indicated that the
draft report was presented for information and discussion only. The final document will be
presented at the December 13, 2011, Board meeting for approval.

2.2

Approve Board of Directors' Strategic Planning Workshops for Every Fourth Tuesday of
Each Month from 4:00 p.m.-7:00 p.m. Next meeting: Tuesday, November 22, 2011

Upon motion by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Rios, the Board of Directors'
Strategic Planning Workshops for every fourth Tuesday of each month commencing November
22, 2011 was unanimously approved.

2.4

Review and Approve Rowland Water District's Statement of Operations Ending
September 30, 2011

Mr. Henry explained the report covering the period July 1, 2011 through September 30, 2011, in
detail and then responded to questions from the Board. Mr. Henry also noted that an additional
column had been added to the report which provides a comparison between "current year" and
"past year" figures.

A motion was made by Director Lewis, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, to receive and file
the Statement of Operations as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

2.5

Review and Approve Rowland Water District’s Quarterly Investment Report Ending
September 30, 2011

Mr. Henry summarized the report for the Board and noted the balances as of September 30,
2011, indicating that a very low rate environment currently exists.

A motion was made by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Rios, to receive and file
the investment report as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

2.6

Authorization to Purchase up to 2,000 Acre Feet of Untreated Tier 1 Water for Spreading
Purposes

General Manager, Ken Deck, discussed the opportunity to purchase up to 2,000 acre feet of
untreated Tier 1 water for spreading purposes in the Main San Gabriel Basin from Three Valleys
Municipal Water District and Metropolitan Water District at a purchase price of $534.00 per acre
foot, at a maximum of $1,680,000. The cost of the water purchased would come from the
District’s liquid funds account which is currently earning less than one-half percent interest. The
District would maintain storage in the Three Valleys' Cyclic Storage Account at no cost to the
District. Effective January 1, 2012, the per acre foot cost of untreated Metropolitan water will
increase to $567.00. He noted that taking advantage of this opportunity to purchase the water



will result in a substantial savings. It was staff's recommendation that the Board approve this
purchase.

A motion was made by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Bellah, to authorize the
purchase of up to 2,000 acre feet of untreated Tier 1 water for spreading purposes at a cost of
$534.00 per acre foot, at a maximum of $1,680,000. The motion was unanimously carried.

2.7

Approve Resolution No. 11-2011 Negotiated Exchange of Property Tax Revenues Resulting
from Annexation of L 021-2011 to County Lighting Maintenance District 1687

A motion was made by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Lewis, to approve
Resolution No. 11-2011 Negotiated Exchange of Property Tax Revenues Resulting from
Annexation of L 021-2011 to County Lighting Maintenance District 1687.

Roll call vote.

Ayes: Directors Lima, Bellah, Lewis, Lu, and Rios
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

Motion was passed by a vote of 5-0.

2.8

Select Voting Designee for ACWA Officers for Elections to be held at the ACWA Fall
Conference

It was staff's recommendation that Director Lewis be selected as the Voting Designee for the
clection of ACWA officers to be held at the ACWA fall conference. Upon motion made by Vice
President Lu-Yang, Seconded by Director Rios, the Board unanimously approved Director
Lewis' appointment as the Voting Designee.

2,9
Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including Items that May
Have Arisen After the Posting of the Agenda)

»  Regional Chamber of Commerce Holiday Luncheon to be Held December 8, 2011
(Diamond Bar).
Staff was directed to register Directors Lewis, Bellah and Rios for attendance at the
Holiday luncheon. President Lima indicated that he would contact staff and advise
whether he would be attending.

» Industry Manufacturers' Council luncheon December 5, 2011.
Directors were asked to contact staff and advise whether they would be attending the
luncheon.



Tab 3 - GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

3.1

Water Purchase Report

Mr. Deck advised the Board that CV Strategies will begin the customer telephone surveys
tomorrow, November 9, 2011.

3.2
Media Updates
Provided for informational purposes only.

TAB 4 - LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

4.1
Legislative Updates
Nothing to report.

TAB 5 - REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE

5.1
Mr. and Mrs. McClish, La Habra Heights Residents
Provided for informational purposes only.

5.2
Ms. Bernadette Camacho, District Resident
Provided for informational purposes only.

TAB 6 - COMMITTEE REPORTS

6.1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Mr. Kirk Howie from Three Valleys MWD reported on their redistricting process and advised
that they have the option of possibly going from seven to five Directors. Their consultant has
advised that that would be very difficult to do. They are reviewing several options.

Vice President Lu-Yang reported on an article in the San Bernardino Law Journal regarding the
Stolen Valor Act. It was also reported that Three Valleys' Director, David DelJesus, was
appointed Vice Chair on the Metropolitan Water District Board.

6.2
Puente Basin Water Agency
Director Lewis reported that the Central Basin Project is continuing to move forward.



6.3

Regional Chamber of Commerce

Vice President Lu-Yang noted that the Chamber Holiday luncheon had been set for December 8,
2011. The Farmers' Market continues to meet at Mt. SAC every Saturday. The Chamber Interim
Vice President, Stephen Lee, is doing well and his quarterly review is forthcoming.

6.4
PWR Joint Water Line Commission
Nothing to report.

6.5
Joint Powers Insurance Authority
Nothing to report.

6.6

Association of California Water Agencies

Director Lewis reported on the progress which the San Diego region has made in reducing their
dependence upon Metropolitan Water District (MWD). Director Lewis also referred to his
written report which had been distributed at the meeting in connection with the October 19 and
20, 2011, ACWA Southern California Region 8-9-10 Annual Targeted Issue Briefing. Director
Bellah gave a report on his tour of the Lake Hodges facilities of San Diego County Water
Authority.

6.7

Sheriff Community Advisory Committee

Vice President Lu-Yang reported on the Community Advisory Committee's conference on
Sheriff's training and reported on parole re-alignment which will be switching from Federal to
County jurisdiction.

6.8

Project Ad-Hoc Committee

President Lima reported on the Committee meeting held on November 3, 2011, and indicated
that monthly meetings have been scheduled for the first Thursday of each month to discuss
District projects and provide guidance to staff. He mentioned that Staff had developed a current
projects list that is updated monthly and identifies project status and potential issues. Vice
President Lu-Yang discussed the possibility of pursuing a solution to mitigate reoccurring
nitrification in the upper zone reservoirs.

6.9

Finance Ad-Hoc Committee

Mr. Deck advised that the District is expecting a draft of the Water Rate Study soon. Staff will
analyze the study in depth to review operational costs and the rate increase to examine the true
cost of providing water to its customers.



TAB 7 - ATTORNEY'S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)

7.1

CLOSED SESSION
m Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
(Subdivision (a) of § 54956.9)
Name of case: In re: IH 1, Inc. f/k/a Indalex Holdings Finance, Inc. etc., Debtors;
George Miller, ete., Plaintiff vs. Rowland Water District, Defendant. Chapter 7
Case No: 09-10982 (PTW); Aversary No.: 11-51451 (PJW)

There was nothing to report, therefore, a closed session was not necessary.
Tab 8 - OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS, AND COMMENTS

8.1

Public Relations

Mrs. Perea reported that she received no applications from K-12 schools within our District for
consideration in the granting of 2011 Edu Grant(s) in the amount of $750.00 each.

8.2
Personnel Report
Nothing to report.

8.3

Engineer’s Report

Mr. Carrera reported on the status of the painting of San Jose Pipeline Crossing and shared
pictures taken at the recent Buckboard Days Parade.

8.4

Directors' and General Manager's Comments

In connection with the CSDA and ACWA conferences, Director Bellah questioned the value of
attending these conferences. He also discussed social media such as Twitter and Facebook and
the fact that anything converted electronically is public record and subject to public scrutiny.

General Manager, Ken Deck, reported that on-line payment testing commences on November 21,
2011 and will become active shortly thereafter. He also mentioned that National Demographics
Corporation will make a presentation to the Board at the December Board Meeting. The purpose
of the presentation is to provide information to the Board concerning the potential need to redraw
division boundaries.

8.5
Future Agenda Items

» Redistricting presentation by National Demographics Research, Inc.
= Water Rate Increase effective January 1, 2012.



8.6
Late Business
None.

A motion was made by Director Rios, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and unanimously
carried to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

Attest:
ANTHONY J. LIMA KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







Minutes of the Special Meeting
of the Board of Directors of Rowland Water District

November 22, 2011 - 4:00 p.m.
Location; District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Director Robert W. Lewis
Director John Bellah

Director Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:
None

OTHERS PRESENT:
Janet Morningstar, Legal Counsel

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Sean Henry, Finance Officer

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA
None.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS
None.



Tab 1 - ACTION ITEMS

1.1

Approve Resolution No. 11.1-2011 Establishing New Water Rates Under Automatic
Adjustment for Increase in Wholesale Water Cost

Mr., Deck explained that Metropolitan Water District (MWD) is increasing their wholesale water
rate by 7.5% effective January 1, 2012. Resolution No. 9-2009 provided the authority for RWD
to automatically pass through increases in wholesale water cost. Mr. Deck explained that Three
Valleys Municipal Water District was passing through the MWD rate increase to RWD. He
explained that the amount by which the District’s rates would increase was calculated as the
amount of the MWD rate increase converted to a per hundred cubic feet (hcf) amount. The
wholesale price per acre foot from MWD for Tier 1 water is increasing from $744.00 to $794.00
and the Three Valleys' pass through rate to RWD is $793.00. With an increase of $49.00 per acre
foot divided by 435.6 cubic feet/per acre foot equates to $0.11 cents per unit (hcf) increase in the
retail rate which affects Level 1 and Level 2 of RWD's tiered rate structure. The wholesale price
per acre foot from MWD for Tier 2 water is increasing from $869.00 to $920.00 and the Three
Valleys' pass through rate to RWD is $919.00. With an increase of $50.00 per acre foot divided
by 435.6 cubic feet/per acre foot equates to $0.12 cents per unit (hcf) increase in the retail rate
which affects Level 3 of RWD's tiered rate structure.

A motion was made by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Rios, to approve
Resolution No. 11.1-2011 Establishing New Water Rates Under Automatic Adjustment for
Increase in Wholesale Water Cost

Roll call vote.

Ayes: Directors Lima, Bellah, Lewis, Lu-Yang, and Rios
Noes: None

- Absent: None
Abstain: None

Motion was passed by a vote of 5-0.

1.2

Approve Resolution No. 11.2-2011 Concurring in the Nomination of Ronald S. Richard as a
Member of the Board of Directors of the Association of California Water Agencies Health
Benefits Authority

Mr. Deck explained the purpose of the nomination and noted that it could be of benefit to the
District to have local representation on the Board. It was staff's recommendation that the Board
concur in the nomination of Ronald S. Richard as a Member of the Board of Directors of the
Association of California Water Agencies Health Benefits Authority.



Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, Resolution No.
11.2-2011 was unanimously approved by the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Directors Lima, Bellah, Lewis, Lu-Yang, and Rios
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

Motion was passed by a vote of 5-0.

1.3

CLOSED SESSION
m Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
(Subdivision (a) of § 54956.9)
Name of case: In re: TH 1, Inc. f/k/a Indalex Holdings Finance, Inc. etc., Debtors;
George Miller, etc., Plaintiff vs. Rowland Water District, Defendant. Chapter 7
Case No: 09-10982 (PJW); Aversary No.: 11-51451 (PJW)

President Lima adjourned the meeting to closed session at 4:12 p.m. pursuant to Government
Code Section 54956.9(a) in order to confer with the District’s legal counsel, Janet Morningstar,
regarding the above-captioned suit against Rowland Water District.

The Board of Directors met in closed session to discuss settlement of the Indalex suit.

The closed session was adjourned and the Board resumed the meeting in open session at 4:15
p.m. Legal counsel stated that no reportable action had been taken.

Open session reconvened at 4:15 p.m.

1.4

Strategic Planning Workshop: Establishment of Priorities in the Development of the District's
Strategic Plan.

Mr. Deck facilitated the discussion on the Board's priorities in the development of the District's
Strategic Plan. It was agreed that this workshop, as well as future workshops, will focus on a
specific area and/or areas of development in order to set goals and develop a Board vision and/or
strategy.

In connection with Board Development, the Board had a lengthy discussion with respect to
tenure and how it applies to the positions of President and Vice President. It was the consensus
of the Board that Director Lima continue in his role as President of the Board and that Director
Lu-Yang remain as Vice President for the 2012 Calendar year. The Board agreed to discuss
Board policy with respect to rotation and term limits at a future time.



In connection with the remaining strategy areas, the Board requested additional information with
respect to the category entitled "Water Supply Availability, Reliability and Cost Initiative" in
order to evaluate the potential for securing adequate and reliable water for the District, the
financial impact of these long-term goals and the opportunities available to the District in this
area.

Directors' and General Manager's Comments
None.

Future Agenda Items
Next Strategic Planning Workshop is scheduled for December 27, 2011, at 4:00 p.m.

Late Business
None.

A motion was made by Director Rios, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and unanimously
carried to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 6:23 p.m.

Attest:
ANTHONY J. LIMA KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 1

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2011 - 11/30/2011 Dec 07, 2011 04:32PM
Report Criteria:
Report type: GL detail
GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
11588
11/11  11/03/2011 11588 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECH NAS FILE SERVER 3,909.13
1111 11/03/2011 11588 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECH NETGEAR 8-PORT GIGABIT DESKTOP SWITCH 289.22
Total 11588: 4,198.35
11589
1141 11/03/2011 11589 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 1,586.46
11/11  11/03/2011 11589 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 1,546.97
11/11  11/03/2011 11589 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 6.29
Total 11589: 3,139.72
11690
11/41  11/03/2011 11590 62227 KIWANIS CLUB OF HACIENDA HEIGH BUCKBOARD DAYS PANCAKE BREAKFAST 130.00
Total 11590: 130.00
11591
1111 11/03/2011 11591 28 MARCOS ASPEITIA IV REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSE-WORK BOOTS 375.16
Total 11591: 375.16
1592
1111 11/03/2011 11592 4500 PETTY CASH MISC EXPENSE 154.13
1111 11/03/2011 11592 4500 PETTY CASH MISC EXPENSE 5.97
1111 11/03/2011 11592 4500 PETTY CASH MISC EXPENSE 17.72
Total 11592: 177.82
11693
11111 11/03/2011 11593 5900 THE GAS COMPANY GAS UTILITY BILL 29.29
Total 11593: 29.29
11694
11111 11/03/2011 11594 62434 UNION BANK NA CUSTODY FEES-ACCOUNT #6736302170 875.00
1141 11/03/2011 11594 62434 UNION BANK NA CUSTODY FEES-ACCOUNT #6736302171 210.00
Total 11594: 1,085.00
11695
1111 11/08/2011 11595 3375 ANTHONY LIMA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 30.93
Total 11595; 30.93
11596
1111 11/08/2011 11596 3360 ROBERT LEWIS MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 38.95
1111 11/08/2011 11596 3360 ROBERT LEWIS REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE 381.09
Total 11596: 420.04
11597

11111 11/08/2011 11597 62045 SZU-PEILU-YANG MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 64.14




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 2
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2011 - 11/30/2011 Dec 07, 2011 04:32PM
GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
1111 11/08/2011 11597 62045 SZU-PEILU-YANG REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE 16.00
Total 11597: 80.14
11598
1111 11/08/2011 11598 62233 JOHN BELLAH MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT 106.77
1111 11/08/2011 11598 62233 JOHN BELLAH REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE 116.57
Total 11598: 223.34
11599
1111 1110/2011 11699 1000 ACWA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS 37,673.82
1111 11/10/2011 11599 1000 ACWA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS 651.09
1111 11110/2011 11599 1000 ACWA RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS 6,829.49
Total 11599: 45,154.40
11600
1141 1111072011 11600 193 ACWA HEALTH BENEFITS AUTHORIT EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 88.50
Total 11600: 88.50
11601
1111 11/10/2011 11601 62461 ATKINS NORTH AMERICA INC WATER RATE STUDY 2,354.00
Total 11601: 2,354.00
11602
1111 11/10/2011 11602 62473 CASE POWER & EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES FOR CASE TRACTOR 63.61
Total 11602: 63.61
11603
1111 11/10/2011 11603 6966 CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 693 UNIFORM RENTAL 1,810.90
Total 11603: 1,810.90
11604
1111 11/10/2011 11604 1270 DATA QUICK INFORMATION SYSINC PROPERTY DATA INFO 100.00
Total 11604: 100.00
11605
11/11  11/10/2011 11605 62239 FRANKLIN TRUCK PARTS CREDIT MEMO-TRUCK #27 6.59-
1111 11/10/2011 11605 62239 FRANKLIN TRUCK PARTS TRUCK #27 18.14
11/11  11/10/2011 11605 62239 FRANKLIN TRUCK PARTS TRUCK #27 31.99
Total 11605: 43.54
11606
1111 11/10/2011 11606 330 FUELPROINC D/O INSPECTION 145.00
Total 11608: 145.00
11607
1111 11/10/2011 11607 2600 HACH COMPANY DPD SWIFTEST REFILL #2105660 258.54
1111 11/10/2011 11607 2600 HACH COMPANY NITRIVER 3 REAGENTS #2107169 63.50




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2011 - 11/30/2011

Page: 3
Dec 07, 2011 04:32PM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
1111 11/10/2011 11607 2600 HACH COMPANY SPADNS FLUORIDE REAGENT #2527025 29.39
1111 11402011 11607 2600 HACH COMPANY ELECTROLYTE GEL CARTRIDGE #2546902 37.35
1111 11/10/2011 11607 2600 HACH COMPANY DEIONIZED WATER #27256 45.18
1111 1110/2011 11607 2600 HACH COMPANY PH 4 BUFFER SINGLET #2770020 57.18
1111 11102011 11607 2600 HACH COMPANY PH 7 BUFFER SINGLET #2770120 57.18
1111 1140/2011 11607 2600 HACH COMPANY PH 10 BUFFER SINGLET #2770220 57.18
1111 1110/2011 11807 2600 HACH COMPANY TAX 90.92
Total 11607: 696.42
11608
1111 11/10/2011 11608 2690 HARPER & ASSOCIATES ENG. ENGINEERING SERVICES-EXTERIOR PAINTING O 3,487.50
1111 11/10/2011 11608 2690 HARPER &ASSOCIATES ENG. PREP OF TECH SPEC FOR RECOATING THREE (3) 3,704.00
Total 11608: 7,191.50
11609
1111 11/10/2011 11609 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 334.95
1111 1110/2011 11609 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1" MUE NL MIP X CTS110 CORP 456.00
1111 1110/2011 11609 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1" ARl COMBINATION AV / AR VALVE 1,584.00
1111 111102011 11609 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 2"MUE NL CST110 AMS LW 1,200.00
1111 117102011 11609 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 2" J-129 BRASS METER FLANGE 588.00
1111 1110/2011 11609 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 11/2" J-129 BRASS METER FLANGE 324.00
1111 11/10/2011 11609 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO TAX 363.30
1111 1110/2011 11609 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 8" PC 350 TJ DUCTILE IRON PIPE 14,663.56
Total 11609: 19,513.81
11610
1111 1111072011 11610 2120 JW D'ANGELO CO SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 190.64
Total 11610: 190.64
11611
1111 11/10/2011 11611 397 JANET MORNINGSTAR LEGAL FEES 4,075.00
Total 11611: 4,075.00
11612
1111 11/10/2011 11612 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 92.11
Total 11612: 92.11
11613
1111 11/10/2011 11613 62377 OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES INC AUTO SUPPLIES 126.79
Total 11613: 126.79
11614
1111 11/10/2011 11614 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORNEY FEE 264.38
Total 11614: 264,38
11615
1111 11/10/2011 11615 62166 SO CAL GAS CO GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS 55.09




Page: 4

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2011 - 11/30/2011 Dec 07, 2011 04;32PM
GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 11615: 55.09
11616
1111 11/10/2011 11616 5800 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 24,549.42
1111 11/10/2011 11616 5800 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 2,727.71
Total 11616: 27,277.13
11617
11111 11/10/2011 11617 62030 STUMP FENCE CO MEND HOLE IN EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE 250.00
Total 11617: 250.00
11618
1111 111072011 11618 62395 TRANSWORLD SYSTEMS COLLECTION FEES 27.41
Total 11618: 27.41
11619
1111 11/10/2011 11619 7100 U S POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE-PERMIT 5030 4,500.00
Total 11619: 4,500.00
11620
1111 11/10/2011 11620 62061 UNITED TRAFFIC C2501 CLASS 2 LIME VEST XL 59.08
1111 11/10/2011 11620 62061 UNITED TRAFFIC C2501 CLASS 2 LIME VEST 2XL 59.08
1111 11/10/2011 11620 62061 UNITED TRAFFIC C2501 CLASS 2 LIME VEST 3XL 29.54
1111 11/10/2011 11620 62061 UNITED TRAFFIC CLASS 3 LIME MESHA PARKA - SIZE LARGE 47.20
1111 11/10/2011 11620 62061 UNITED TRAFFIC LIME WATERPROOF PANTS - LARGE 20.51
1111 11/10/2011 11620 62061 UNITED TRAFFIC CLASS 3 LIME MESHA PARKA - SIZE 2XL 47.20
1111 11/10/2011 11620 62061 UNITED TRAFFIC LIME WATERPROOF PANTS - 2XL 20.51
1111 11/10/2011 11620 62081 UNITED TRAFFIC TAXES 24.77
Total 11620: 307.89
11621
1111 11110/2011 11621 382 W A RASIC CONSTRUCTION CO INC INSTALL FIRE HYDRANT-1560 AZUSA 13,072.50
1111 11/10/2011 11621 382 WA RASIC CONSTRUCTION CO INC INSTALL FIRE HYDRANT-1560 AZUSA 13,072.50
1111 11/10/2011 11621 382 W A RASIC CONSTRUCTION CO INC INSTALL FIRE SERVICE-18007 GALE 11,730.00
Total 11621: 37,875.00
11622
11111 11/10/2011 11622 62084 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-IT STRATEGIC PLAN 11,220.00
Total 11622: 11,220.00
11623
1111 1114/2011 11623 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION 702.3 AC FT-SEP 2011 WATER 529,534.20
1111 1111412011 11623 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION 702.3 AC FT-SEP 2011 WATER 7,491.02
1111 11/14/2011 11623 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION 3RD QUARTER SEP 2011 11,104.67
Total 11623: 548,129.89
11624
1111 11/17/2011 11624 750 A & B ELECTRIC GRANBY BOOSTER STATION 288.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2011 - 11/30/2011

Page: 5
Dec 07, 2011 04:32PM

GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 11624: 288.00
11625
11111 1117/2011 11625 910 ACWA REGISTRATION & EXPENSES-FALL CONF.-JOHN B 694.00
Total 11625: 694.00
11626
1111 11M17/2011 11626 4600 AIRGAS WEST TANK RENTAL 42.36
Total 11626: 42.36
11627
1111 11A47/2011 11627 1165 ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST PEST CONTROL-MONTHLY SERVICE 100.00
Total 11627: 100.00
11628
1111 11/17/2011 11628 3850 ATHENS SERVICES (MODERN SVC) TRASH SERVICE 492,01
Total 11628: 492.01
11629
1111 111772011 11629 1600 B & K ELECTRIC WHOLESALE SUPPLIES FOR TELEMETRY 93.27
Total 11629: 93.27
11630
1111 1117/2011 11630 1400 BADGER METER INC 3" COMPOUND METER WITH ORION MODULES 1,856.10
Total 11630: 1,856.10
11631
1111 1117/2011 11631 402 BOOMERANG BLUEPRINT SYSTEM MAP 35.07
Total 11631: 35.07
11632
11111 11117/2011 11632 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 2,605.86
11111 11117/2011 11632 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 146.18
1111 11117/2011 11632 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 1,865.10
1111 11117/2011 11632 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 55.31
1141 1117/2011 11632 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 301.82
1111 11117/2011 11632 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) MEMBERSHIP FEE 100.00
Total 11632: 5,074.27
11633
1111 1117/2011 11633 62071 CALIFORNIA LIVING INC INTERIOR PLANT MAINTENANCE 430.00
Tolal 11633: 430.00
11634
1111 11117/2011 11634 62309 CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM 1,948.29




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2011 - 11/30/2011

Page: 6
Dec 07, 2011 04:32PM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 11634: 1,948.29
11635
1111 1117/2011 11635 2057 COUNTY OF LA-PUBLIC WORKS PERMIT ISSUANCE & CONTROL 22.59
Total 11635: 22.59
11636
1M1 111772011 11636 62075 DC EPPLE TROUBLESHOOT-BAD BATTERIES 160.00
Total 11636: 160.00
11637
1111 111772011 11637 2253 DUKE'S LANDSCAPING INC GARDENING SERVICE 1,695.00
Total 11637: 1,695.00
11638
1111 111772011 11638 62351 ELITE EQUIPMENT INC. HONDA GENERATOR 210.19
Total 11638: 210.19
11639
11111 1117712011 11639 2300 FEDERAL EXPRESS POSTAGE 45.24
Total 11639: 45,24
11640
1111 111772011 11640 62239 FRANKLIN TRUCK PARTS BATTERY CORES 367.84
Total 11640: 367.84
11641
1111 1117/2011 11641 3550 GENERAL PETROLEUM DIESEL, CLEAR 1,396.00
1111 1117/2011 11641 3550 GENERAL PETROLEUM GASOLINE, REGULAR GRADE 6,725.58
Total 11641: 8,121.58
11642
1111 111772011 11642 24701 GRAINGER TOOLS & SUPPLIES 155.53
Total 11642: 155.53
11643
1111 1117/2011 11643 9155 GRAND CENTRAL RECYCLING CLEAN ASPHAULT 360.00
1111 111772011 11643 9155 GRAND CENTRAL RECYCLING MIXED BASE 154.02
Total 11643: 514.02
11644
1111 1117/2011 11644 348 HDR ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-HYDRAULIC MODEL DEVELOPMEN 11,453.43
Total 11644: 11,453.43
11645
1111 1117/2011 11645 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECH MANAGE SERVICE 4,414.01




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 7
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2011 - 11/30/2011 Dec 07, 2011 04:32PM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
1111 1117/2011 11645 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECH DATA CENTER 3,052.61
Total 11645: 7,466.62
11646
1111 11A17/2011 11646 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 250.57
1111 1117/2011 11646 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 19.44
1111 1172011 11646 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 615.42
Total 11646: 885.43
11647
1111 1117/2011 11647 62259 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC CREDIT MEMO 1,987.73-
1111 1117/2011 11647 62259 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC SEE ATTACHE QUOTE NO. 142538 01 15,019.12
1111 1117/2011 11647 62259 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC SEE ATTACHE QUOTE NO. 142538 01 369.63
11/11  1117/2011 11647 62259 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC SEE ATTACHE QUOTE NO. 142538 01 81,99
Total 11647: 13,483.01
11648
1111 11/17/2011 11648 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 8" PC 350 TJ DUCTILE IRON PIPE 41,770.47
Total 11648: 41,770.47
11649
1111 11/117/2011 11649 3299 LA HABRA FENCE COINC REPAIR CHAIN LINK FENCE 550.00
Total 11648: 550.00
11650
1111 1117/2011 11650 404 LOS ANGELES COUNTY TREASURER  RECYCLED WATER PLAN CHECKING FEE-18718-1 1,348.00
Total 11650: 1,348.00
11651
1111 11A7/2011 11651 62474 MASON & MASON APPRAISAL REPORT-NOGALES ST GRADE SEP 8,500.00
Total 11651: 8,500.00
11652
11111 1111712011 11652 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 116.83
Total 11652: 116.83
11653
1111 11/17/2011 11653 62181 ONE TOUCH OFFICE TECHNOLOGY CONTRACT BASE RATE-RICOH/MPC3500 924.05
Total 11653: 924,05
11654
1111 1117/2011 11654 62196 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC CO2 FILL AT WELL #1 3,195.40
Total 11654: 3,195.40
‘1655
1111 111772011 11655 116 RECALL SECURE DESTRUCTION SVC  SHREDDING SERVICE 179.02




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 8

Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2011 - 11/30/2011 Dec 07, 2011 04:32PM
GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 11655: 179.02
11656
1111 1117/2011 11656 339 SCWUA RESERVATION (5) 125.00
Total 11656: 125.00
11657
1111 1117/2011 11657 415 SE NELSON CONSTRUCTION INC INSTALL LONGSIDE 2" COPPER SERVICE 8,990.00
Total 11657: 8,990.00
11658
1111 1117/2011 11658 62209 SIERRA WATER GROUP INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,312.50
Total 11658: 3,312.50
11659
1111 1117/2011 11659 6075 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN OFFICE SUPPLIES 677.02
Total 11659: 677.02
11660
1111 1117/2011 11660 6950 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT SERVICE ALERT 142.50
Total 11660: 142.50
11661
1111 111772011 11661 62154 UNITED BROTHERS MOTOR GROUP | MAINTENANCE TRUCK 15, 26 754.46
Total 11661: 754.46
11662
1111 111712011 11662 62061 UNITED TRAFFIC CLASS 3 LIME MESHA PARKA - SIZE 2XL 94.40
1111 11/17/2011 11662 62061 UNITED TRAFFIC LIME WATERPROOF PANTS - 2XL 41.02
1111 11/17/2011 11662 62061 UNITED TRAFFIC TAXES 11.85
Total 11662: 147.27
11663
1111 1117/2011 11663 2212 WHITE NELSON DIEHL EVANS LLP AUDITING SERVICES FISCAL YR 06/30/11 4,500.00
Total 11663: 4,500.00
11664
1111 1117/2011 11664 910 ACWA 2012 AGENCY DUES 13,442.00
Total 11664: 13,442.00
11665
1111 11/23/2011 11665 400 AT&T MOBILITY MOBILE PHONES, DATA CONNECT, & NOTEBOOK 941.83
Total 11665: 941.83
11666

1111 11/23/2011 11666 1900 CLINICAL LAB OF SB WATER SAMPLES 1,448.75




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 9
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2011 - 11/30/2011 Dec 07, 2011 04:32PM
GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 11666: 1,448.75
11667
1111 11/23/2011 11667 62439 CVSTRATEGIES COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 3,404.10
Total 11667: 3,404.10
11668
1111 11/23/2011 11668 5600 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ASPHALT 1,402.80
11111 11/23/2011 11668 5600 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ASPHALT 4,778.40
1111 11/23/2011 11668 5600 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ASPHALT 1,085.80
1111 11/23/2011 11668 5600 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ASPHALT 1,207.40
11111 11/23/2011 11668 5600 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ASPHALT 575.40
Total 11668; 9,049.80
11669
1111 11/23/2011 11669 2690 HARPER & ASSOCIATES ENG. PREP OF TECH SPEC FOR RECOATING THREE (3) 1,813.50
Total 11669: 1,813.50
11670
1111 11/23/2011 11670 62265 HI-WAY SAFETY INC MESSAGBOARD 625.00
Total 11670: 625.00
11671
1111 11/23/2011 11671 62435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 2A 1,396.47
Total 11671: 1,396.47
11672
1111 11/23/2011 11672 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 2,198.19
Total 11672: 2,198.19
11673
1111 11/23/2011 11673 62226 INLAND DESERT SECURITY & ANSWERING SERVICE 228.90
Total 11673: 228.90
11674
1111 11/23/2011 11674 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR PROJECT-SAN JOSE AVE 8" 1,166.67
1111 11/23/2011 11674 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR PROJECT-SAN JOSE AVE 8" 60.90
1111 11/23/2011 11674 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR PROJECT-SAN JOSE AVE 8" 1,458.34
Total 11674: 2,685.91
11675
1111 11/23/2011 11675 2120 JW D'ANGELO CO SUPPLIES FOR PROJECT-SAN JOSE AVE 8" 1,474.08
1111 11/23/2011 11675 2120 JW D'ANGELO CO SUPPLIES FOR PROJECT-SAN JOSE AVE 8" 45.47
1111 11/23/2011 11675 2120 JW D'ANGELO CO SUPPLIES FOR MAINS 35.38
1111 11/23/2011 11675 2120 JW D'ANGELO CO SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 65.78
1,620.71

Total 11675:




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 10
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2011 - 11/30/2011 Dec 07, 2011 04:32PM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
11676
1111 11/23/2011 11676 62066 JANITORIAL SYSTEMS MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES 600.00
Total 11676: 600.00
11677
11/11  11/23/2011 11677 62327 MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP CONSULTING SERVICES 1,014.86
1111 11/23/2011 11677 62327 MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP CONSULTING SERVICES 1,500.00
Total 11677: 2,514.86
11678
1111 11/23/2011 11678 62126 METLIFE EMPLOYEES' BENEFITS-LIFE 235.08
1111 11/23/2011 11678 62126 METLIFE SHORT & LONG TERM DISABILITY 763.02
Total 11678: 998.10
11679
1111 11/23/2011 11679 62125 PREMIER ACCESS EMPLOYEES' DENTAL BENEFITS 3,216.31
1111 11/23/2011 11679 62125 PREMIER ACCESS RETIREES’' DENTAL BENEFITS 411.17
Total 11679: 3,627.48
11680
1111 11/23/2011 11680 62329 VERIZON BUSINESS DATA SERVICES-INTERNET 1,768.54
Total 11680: 1,768.54
11681
1111 11/23/2011 11681 62353 VERIZON BUSINESS PHONE SYSTEM-VOIP/VOIGE LINE 687.87
Total 11681: 687.87
11682
1111 11/23/2011 11682 2550 VERIZON CALIFORNIA PHONE SERVICE 339.72
Total 11682: 339.72
11683
1111 11/23/2011 11683 62467 VIDEO FACT DOCUMENTATION SERV PRECONSTRUCTION AUDIO/NVIDEO SURVEY 600,00
Total 11683: 600.00
11684
1111 11/23/2011 11684 7700 WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT RECLAIMED WATER 824.95
Total 11684: 824.95
112211
1111 117222011 112211 6600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST 348.8 AC FT-SEP 2011 WATER 262,995.20
1111 11/22/2011 112211 6600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST 348.8 AC FT-SEP 2011 WATER 5,452.49
Total 112211: 268,447.69

Grand Totals:

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

1,171,573.54




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 11
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2011 - 11/30/2011 Dec 07, 2011 04:32PM
GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11505-0 168,950.77 1,987.73- 166,963.04
222100 1,994.32 1,173,567.86-  1,171,573.54-
51310-0 792,529.40 .00 792,529.40
51410-5 12,943.51 .00 12,943.51
51510-0 2773.24 .00 2,773.24
51810-0 11,104.67 .00 11,104.67
52210-0 3,483.40 .00 3,483.40
52310-0 25,945.89 .00 25,945.89
54210-0 2,645,58 .00 2,645.58
54211-0 10,460.47 .00 10,460.47
54212-0 1,911.41 .00 1,911.41
54213-0 269.44 .00 269.44
54214-0 1,085.80 .00 1,085.80
54216-0 93.27 .00 93.27
56210-0 9,888.59 6.59- 9,882.00
56211-0 1,085.00 .00 1,085.00
56214-0 694.74 .00 694.74
56215-0 13,542.00 .00 13,542.00
56216-0 4,580.31 .00 4,680.31
56217-0 240.79 .00 240.79
56218-0 4,339.38 .00 4,339.38
56219-0 5,452.54 .00 5,452.54
56220-0 13,433.51 .00 13,433.51
56221-0 3,660.28 .00 3,650.28
56223-0 3,813.52 .00 3,813.52
56312-0 13,723.26 .00 13,723.26
56320-0 2,639.86 .00 2,639.86
56411-0 37,673.82 .00 37,673.82
56413-0 3,216.31 .00 3,216.31
56415-0 651.09 .00 651.09
56416-0 235.08 .00 235.08
56417-0 7,240.66 .00 7,240.66
56418-0 763.02 .00 763.02
56419-0 88.50 .00 88.50
56710-0 941.16 .00 941.16
56811-0 4,500.00 .00 4,500.00
56812-0 2,802.37 .00 2,802.37
57312-0 1,435.05 .00 1,435.05
57314-0 550.00 .00 550.00
57315-0 1,448.75 .00 1,448.75
57321-0 841.42 .00 841.42

Grand Totals: 1,175,562.18 1,175,562.18- .00

Report Criteria:

Report type: GL detail







Rowquiji‘_”[}” Vat District

Memo'ra;l\du;n

To:  Kenneth Deck, General Manager
From: Sean S. Henry, Finance Officer
CC;

Date: December 1, 2011

Subject: Investment Update — November 2011

Economic Review: The next meeting of the Federal Reserve is scheduled for December
13th. The last meeting was held on November 1st. The Fed Funds rate remains at a
target range of 0 to ¥4 percent. At that meeting, the Federal Reserve stated that “recent
indicators point to continuing weakness in overall labor market conditions, and the
unemployment rate remains elevated. Household spending has increased at a somewhat
faster pace in recent months. Inflation appears to have moderated since earlier in the year
as prices of energy and some commodities have declined from their peaks. Longer-term
inflation expectations have remained stable. " The latest reading of the Consumer Price
Index (CPI) for Los Angeles, Riverside and Orange Counties was 3.1 for the month of
October. The previous reading was 3.5 in September.

LAIF Update: LAIF ended the month of November with a yield of 0.39%. This
represents a .01 basis point increase from the month of October. A comparison with last

year shows LAIF .06 basis points lower than November 2010 when the yield stood
at .45%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond portfolio carries an average yield of
2.80%, a .01 basis point decrease from the month of September. This represents a 2.41
basis point premium to LAIF. The District had one bond purchase and two bond
mature/calls in the month of November. The matured/called bonds carried yields of 4.88
and 1.00 percent. The one bond purchased carries a yield of 1.16 percent. The District’s
CD Placement Program has an effective yield of .80% with an average maturity of 581
days, no change from October.

" Rowland Water District
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



JaziyQ esueuly ‘AusH 'S ueag

W ¥ ‘WNJoJ JO 598 [BNULE Lo PISE] @18 0ACGE UMOYS SONJEA J5aiolu) Iy *ILON
“alug} Jo pound YUOL-XS B 15T9] 18 Joj Suopebiqo jeuwou |2 jaol o} AJpinbi| PUB MOf YSEO JUDLNS SopACId 0)jojuod JUOUISBAL] PUB USED O|qBI[RAR 10UISI] oUL

* 10022 UCN|osay U] PeUs|qeise St A3)jod JUOLLISIAU] JO JUDLIIEIS S10U1SA aul uim Alduwoo suowiseau) pais] Iy
*san|eA yjuow jo Aep SSoU|sNq 58| AQ PaUjULSIap SaNnjeA 138N

[ar0Z TOIfOfI0d JUDLLSOAU] [E}OL JO PIOIA 0beloAy pojybioMm
98 LT1L'Z6L'8) . SLNIWLSIANI GNY HSYD TYL0L
%00L 66'S10°C6Z'6L SLNIWLSIANI TVLOL
%26 VE 9£°085°b16'9 SjuaLISOAU| You kT [LUd [EOL
%400 99'S6L'FL %000 (unoooy uysen) ysodeq sueg TN
%ZS'T 0006166 YN %.LEL 9LISLLL 96866 0LL00k 00°000'005 JesA 5 ussy BN eN Jped
%I¥'E 00°0¥9'9Ly N %ST L 91L/8Z/60 00E'66 1947001 00°000'08Y fBaA G ussy Bi eN [ped
STl S9'ELE'BYZ YN %S| VLZLEZL : 0.266 00°000'SHZ I2oA ¢ sjueg ueoT eWwoH |ped
%19'L 00'822'8LE vN %GLT VLZLZL 9/0°901 189°004 00°000'00€ leap g 3jueg UEOT SWOH [ped
A 0Z'€06'PHZ YN %BE’L PLIZLIE0 £70°Z0} b 00k 00°000°0v2 IeoA v ’jueg UeoT ewoH jpad
%EST 5£'919'615 ¥N %EL'E ELELEL £46'%0L L06°00}4 00°000'56% JeajA S jueg Ueo eWoH [ped
%EST 00°G LY 025 YN %SZ'E EL/60/70 £80'%0} SZr'ees 00°000'005 JBOA § ussy BIW l¥eN jped
%PST 55°092'E05 ¥N %ES'L £1/02/50 689'L0L 08966 00°000'S6Y Jeap £ yueg UeoT ewoH [ped
%EIT 00'092'L15 VN %EL'E £1/80/20 755°€0L SYE'R6 00°000'00§ JBSA G }jueg UeoT oWoH [pad
%9ZTG 00'0E5'0K0' vN %ELY EANIYArA €S040 £0Z'204 00°C00°000'L JeSA b ussy BN e Iped
%b5T 00'€29'205 ¥N %EL'T ZLLZ/60 0¥S'L0b ¥62710L 00°'000'S6¥ Jeapz diog By ueo swoy |pe
%G5T 00'50'505 WN %ST'T ZLILLI90 180°L0L 658'66 00°000°'005 Jesxg %ueg ueo ewWoH |ped
%bST 00'SH¥'E05 vN %88’k ZLOZIP0 689°004 60966 00°000'00§ JBoAE ussy By [eN jped
%LSZ S6'766'SEY ¥N %00°Z ZLIB0/LD 10Z'004 £2£00} 00°000'S6Y jgap £ i ussy Bi ieN _nou“
0 PlRIA a3lid NYIGOLSND ¥NYE NOINN
0% _ enEA g IEOPON | oppoayy P10 AME| e2ud Jueung _ eselaIng Apuend el SINIWLSIANI HONAT TTRNIN
%OO'SE  66'8LS'PTL'L SJUSUWISIAU] UOJIOIN ANS [2)0L
%be'L 6V'968'95 %000 1UNoIDY BAISsEY UseD
%0E'L 00's¥Z'452 WN %06} 9L/LEILD 868°Z04 61Z'L0L 00°000'052 1BOA G ojoN AInseal] SN
%PE'L 05°Z44'992 ¥N %STT 9L/LE/E0 Sry'g0L 99Z'00L 00°000'052 Jea) G 8j0N AunseaiL SN
BEE'L 05'265'29Z WN %OE'T SL/BZILO LE0°G0L 190°Z0L 00°000'052 leep g ussy By 1eN pod
%GE'L 00'658'992 N %06°Z GLI0E/PO0 ZvL 0L 9107Z0L 00°000'052 JBOA G ojoN Anseall SN
%GE'L 00'022'99Z YN %0§°Z SL/LE/E0 889'901 68r'66 00°000°'052 1BOA § oloN Ainseal] SN
UGE'L 05°2€9'99Z WN %88'T S1/60/20 S59'90L 968°001 00°000'052 1BOA G diog By UeoT ewoH ped
%ESD 00°6¥8'50L N %EST wLI0ZILL 6¥8°S0L Se8°10L 00°000'004 JBOA G ussy By eN pod
%BEE'L 00'561'L9Z WN %05°Z YLISLIS0 8.¥b0L ¥EC'66 00°000'052 leap g ussy By [yeN ped
%ZE'L 00°089'L92 WN %05°Z 7 LEZIPO 799401 z10'00L 00°000°052 iBa) § diog Biw ueoT oWoH [ped
%EE'} 005/2'292 YN %EYT PHLLPO 0L6¥0L 79.'66 00°000'052 JBaA G ueg Jipai) wued pod
%ET'L 05'22e'292 wN %BYT yLIELIED 62601 6YL'68 00°000'05Z 1BOA G ussy By ieN pod
%ZE'L 05°2EL'19Z YN %ZH'T 7150720 £69°401 LES'00} 00°000'052 JBaA S ussy B ieN pad
%ZE b 05'/29'09Z WN %05 120010 LSZ'P0L 85266 00°000'052 Jeap g diog By ueo awoH jped
%EE' | 00°0b%'292 YN %Ly SULLEL 9.6'+01 896°10} 00°000'052 Bt ussy BIW e Iped
%EL'} 05'£50'e92 YN %8E'E EUIEN0 €2TS0L $98'66 00'000'052 JBBA G g Anseal) sn
%EE'} 05'Z15'e92 WN %SL'E £1/82/90 SOF'S0L £€6'90L 00°000'052 JBOA b diog By ueo ewoH jpad
%ZE'L 05'282'092 WN %0¥'E SL0E/H0 SLLPOL Z06'66 00°000'05Z I2oA § ojoN Aunseall sn
%LE) 05'25%'652 YN %8E'E £1/42/20 18L°€0L PSP E0L 00°000'052 1BBA G diog By ueoT swoH |pe
%LE'L 05'Z1'09Z WN %ELY ZUIZZL £50°%01 9£9'66 00°000'05Z JBaA b diog By ueo ewoH jped
%8BT’} 00°06%'252 WN %EL'} ZHSLZL 966001 161101 00°000'05Z leaA z eloN Anseall SN
BLE'} 05°£05'652 WN %05'S Z40zZ/80 £08'E04 156801 00°000'052 I2a) ¢ diog By ueo ewoH jpod
%P0l 00'%55'S0Z N %L0'G ZLOEI90 LLLT0L 86E'66 00°000'002 Jea) g g Ainseasl sn
%L} 05'280'25Z YN %be'L ZUYZIv0 £€8°004 1Ze° 101 00°000°05Z 1BOA £ Nueg ypeig wied jpod
%8BT | 05'2.9'852 WN %08y ZLLE/E0 69%°L0L £25'86 00°000'052 f2ap g ejoN Ansealt SN
%LT') 00°s¥L'k52 YN %GLS ZLSHLD 869°004 525804 00°000'052 RO b dion By UeoT BWoH |pe-l
%IZL 05°/Z6'05Z ¥N %097 LL/LEZL L€00L 7166 00°000'052 J2OA b i ojoN Aunseall SN
l[0fI0d PIBIA a3lid NYIGOLSND ¥NYE NOINN)
_ 0% BN|EA JUBLND B3, eatd _ onpoeyg  P1°d ALmEN _ SeHdaueling _ oseyang _ Apuend waL SINIWLSIANI NOTTIN ANE
%oAZL  b9'9sB'vS'T vN %BE0 N VN N N YN (4177} ANN3 LNSWLSIANI AONIDY T¥O0T
%OLEL  0O000'TLLE 185 %08°0 VN VN VN SIBIA T - Ui N LNIWIDV1d 09 STLLINNDIS VOINIW0D
69°LLL'G6Y HSVD IVLOL
992E0'8 jUno30e VIAIW Hueg eauswo)
£T'6.0'L6Y junoooe BuppaYD Yueg eaLeWo)

HSVD
1L0Z ‘0¢ YIEAWIAON 3aN3 HLNOW HOd
SLNIWLSIANI ANV HE AUYWANS
LOMLSIQ ¥ILYM IMOY

LLOZILZL



lzieL 8 0529, ¢ :FDHVYHO ¥ILYM FOVHIAY
TiZerocol T T [Gev96 9] o | s398VYHD ¥31YM @ISYHOHNd TVLOL
ZZ6bl6e e 7 "|s39oyvHO @axid 1vlol
61°82L'Gl 20' L6 L Tv.Loldns
- - LINIINSSISSY 139aNd ¥Md
- - LININIOV 143N
# 8 NOILYIOTHd3d
£6'160'G # JOYYHO SN ¥ILYM
£6°65Y'C - ALIOVdYO Q3 LOINNOD
££°085'L z0L6Y'L NOILYAYISTY ALIOVdYO
- —dMd
€0°'L6S VL 67 2G¥'S v.L018ns
¥9ZL8'E z I LIW TTVINS "AINDI
G892 - JOYVHO 3SN YILYM
vSPr0'e - ALIOVdYD Q3LOINNOD
05°L1G'S 6Y'TSY'S NOILYAYISTIY ALIOVdYD
—~AMINAL
‘ ) I P :SADYVYHO A3XId
66'LL2929) [ IL0L6 i | wmrreowis | |ViES6 SIADYVYHI ¥ILVYM TVLOL
92'Z6¢ 61'L5C°C Ll 857/ Ve eLLT 1°0L YILYM AFNIVIOTY
0809729 7’206 0z8re'LLL £'EP6
00269 0261909 9.8 00°¥SL 08'298°GES L0LL HMd
00269 09'L¥8'€9G 8.8 00'%S.L 07'08€'GLL 9'2eT AMINAL
Y3 LVM 318V.L0d
:STDUVYHO YILYM
"4'V/LSOD 18092 | 1334-390V || "4'V/LSOD 1809 1334-340V NOILdIN2S3a / 304N0S
5 R TR e e o R

1102 ¥390L00 40 HLNOW IH1 ¥04
1¥0d3aY ¥3LVYM d3asvHIUNd FAILVEVAINOD







ddaso1d 421440

wd g0t Sunesy

e EISE CI @dso1d 401440 Keq sewnsuy)
TE 0€ 6cC 8¢ LT 9¢ Sc
L4 €c¢ (44 | Y4 0¢ 6T 8T
“““““““““““““““““““““““““ T puepe
Qaso10 01440 el 60:9 RSN owwﬁuw_\%wwmm
(= - - .
PIEOY TE[Nooy AMY [EIUSWILLISAOD)
Joquuey)) [eUOISY
LT 9T ST T €1 (A ! TT
PUsye 0} sUBA-N] pUSNE 01 SIMA]
PUB SIM2T S1019311(] . .
: 1019211 (uoaydUN]
:uoayoun| Aepioq SeunsiI
Joquiey)) [BUOIZIY FH0 O
0T 6 8 L 9 S 1 4
20uaIRJUOD [[B]
S VMDYV JO uolsnjouoy s
puspe
. 01 Sue & -n 10399117
adso1o 01440 SRR PIEOE]
Joquuey)) [euoIsay
€ [4 T
jes 114 nyL PaM san| uopn uns

IT0T 42quadaQ




TE 0€ 6¢C
—— = I i —
ads010 401440 preog [e100dS LAY
8¢ LT 9¢ S¢ L4 €C (44
- puepe | 2
0] BWI pUe SIMa] we ((:g Suresy adgso1d 401440
SI0J02I(] (We ()(:L Hmom. :
AMAM e SUIeaA P AANAL Ao 4 Sury TW
preod VA dd
LX4 0c 61T 8T LT 9T ST
“““ S = s e
. opang :wd 90:71
wd Q:9 SunesN A e
agso1o 901440 S SUljeoy SIelpY
pleog JeMsoy AMA [EIUSUILIIAOD)
Joquiey)) [euUOISaY
rT €T CT TT oT 6 8
- R puspe Aeur i
Sue A -nT pue ewi 5 :
$10J0011(] (WE (:§ adaso1d 401440 db( 5,402 [ MIN
doysxpom AMINAL
L 9 S 14 £ [4 T
1es B nylL PeM senl UOW uns

ZT0z Adenuer










NOVEMBER 2011

DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENTS

.| Additional

Director | Date of Meeting/Event Attended Reimbursable Non-
Meeting/ Reimbursable : |.Comments
Event | (ie. mileage
: : . | reimbursement) _
iRober o | R T i e
Wi Lewise | iEERaes] R e s e ol DU
11/8/11 RWD Regular Board Meeting $110.00
11/10/11 | Public Safety Appreciation Luncheon X
11/14/11 | Regional Chamber Governmental Affairs | $110.00
Committee Meeting
11/22/11 | RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
11/23/11 PBWA Board Meeting (at WVWD) $110.00
11/28/11- | ACWA Fall Conference $330.00
11/30/11
TOTAL PAYMENT $770.00
.Anthd‘hy" 3 l ; o R Vo e ! T
R o1y | { Hha RRAEY b
J. Lima AR R e AL P aiis il B ot b g |
11/3/11 Project Ad Hoc Committee Meeting $110.00
11/8/11 RWD Regular Board Meeting $110.00
11/22/11 | RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
11/23/11 | PBWA Board Meeting (at WVWD) $110.00 Mileage
TOTAL PAYMENT $440.00
Fszu Peif it [EAREL L RPGUIRE | PR ER
i LusYangs (i st B HEEALRE (G RR L SO ER il e £
10/14/11 | CAUSE Political Institute Event $110.00 Did not receive
reimbursement
in October.
11/3/11 Project Ad Hoc Committee Meeting $110.00
11/8/11 RWD Regular Board Meeting $110.00
11/10/11 | Youth Science Gala X




11/10/11 | Public Safety Appreciation Luncheon :
11/16/11 | TVMWD Regular Board Meeting $110.00 | Mileage
11/22/11 | RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $550.00
S T (SR CE |l i | Bellah's request— £} 1f
' Bel_lah};_._ BN R fons ML ||/ Per diem @$88.00.
11/8/11 RWD Regular Board Meeting $88.00
11/10/11 | Public Safety Appreciation Luncheon
11/10/11 | Ed Royce Congressman Event
11/22/11 | RWD Special Board Meeting $88.00
11/23/11 | PBWA Board Meeting (at WYWD) $88.00
11/30/11 | ACWA Fall Conference $88.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $352.00
iTeresa P [HiiE R sl s e b
SR e At R
11/8/11 RWD Regular Board Meeting $110.00
11/22/11 | RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
11/23/11 | PBWA Board Meeting (at WVWD) $110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $330.00

APPROVELFOR/PAYMENT:

7

. Ken Deck

1







STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

, Sachi A. Hamai, Executive Officer-Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, do hereby certify that

Anthony J. Lima . was duly reappointed, in lieu of election, as a member of the

Rowland County Water District (Division 2) , for a term of office, expiring December 4, 2015,

of Los Angeles County, WITNESS my hand this 15" day of November 2011. Said appointment was

approved by the Board of Supervisors on November 15, 2011.

e J— Deputy Executive Officer-Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

OATH OF OFFICE

I, Anthony J. Lima, during such times as I hold the above office do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support
and defend the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California against all enemies,
foreign and domestic; that T will bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the
Constitution of the State of California; that I take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of
evasion and that I will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter.

(Signature of Sworn Person)
ANTHONY J. LIMA

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this day of 2011

Signature and title of person administering oath
JANET MORNINGSTAR, Attorney 111.25.12.2

oumetoathuri



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

I, Janet Morningstar, legal counsel for Rowland Water District, do hereby certify that

Teresa P. Rios , was duly elected as a member of the Board of Directors,

Director Division I, for a term of office, expiring December 4, 2015, of Los Angeles County,

WITNESS my hand this 13" day of December 2011.

Said elected appointment was approved by the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District on
December 13, 2011.

JANET MORNINGSTAR
Legal Counsel, Rowland Water District

OATH OF OFFICE

I, Teresa P. Rios, during such times as I hold the above office do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and
defend the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California against all enemies,
foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the
Constitution of the State of California; that I take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of
evasion and that I will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter.

_ TERESA P. RIOS
~ (Signature of Sworn Person)

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this_ 13th day of December, 2011

JANET MORNINGSTAR, Attorney

Signature and title of person administering oath
1.350.1.3

e document'asthori






THIS TAB IS
INTENTIONALLY

BLANK






THE
INFORMATION
RELATED TO
THIS TAB WILL
BE PROVIDED AT
THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS
MEETING






THE
INFORMATION
RELATED TO
THIS TAB WILL
BE PROVIDED AT
THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS
MEETING






RECORDING REQUESTED BY
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
3021 South Fullerton Road

P. O. Box 8460

Rowland Heights, CA 91748
MAIL TAX STATEMENTS TO:

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
3021 South Fullerton Road

P. 0. BOX 8460

Rowland Heights, CA 91748

(Space Above This Line For Recorder’s Use Only)
Documentary Transfer Tax: None
Exempt per Rev. & Tax Code § 11922

EASEMENT GRANT DEED

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, NEW AGE KALEIDOSCOPE, LLC, a California limited liability
corporation (“Grantor”), hereby grants to ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT, a county
water district of the State of California (“Grantee”), its successors and assigns, an
casement and right-of-way to construct, use, maintain, operate, alter, add to, repair,
replace, reconstruct, enlarge, improve, inspect, relocate (but only within the easement
area), and remove, at any time and from time-to-time, underground water service
pipelines, and appurtenances thereto, which may include but is not limited to, pipes,
valves, meters, meter boxes and vaults, (hereinafter collectively referred to as
“facilities™), both above ground and underground, for the purpose of transmitting,
conveying, and distributing water in, on, over, under, across, and along that certain real
property in the County of Los Angeles, State of California, described in Exhibit “A”
attached hereto and incorporated herein (“Easement Area”). The rights granted herein
include the right to construct a raised area, curbs and paving over a portion of the
Easement Area, as deemed necessary by Grantee, to protect and preserve access to the
facilities.

Grantor agrees that it and its successors and assigns will not erect, place, or
maintain, and will not permit the erection, placement, or maintenance of any building,
block or masonry wall, sign, light standard, or other structure within the Easement Area.
Grantor will not increase or decrease the earth fill above said facilities, nor plant any
trees, shrubs or other plantings within the Easement Area. Grantor shall not place or
store, or permit the placement or storage of, trash, rubbish, refuse, solid or liquid waste,
dumpsters, barrels or other waste containers, within the Easement Area. The Easement
Area may be used for vehicular traffic, and parking of vehicles except that no vehicles
shall be permitted within the raised area. The Grantee and its contractors, agents, and
employees shall have free access to said facilities and every part thereof, at all times, for

RWD-easement 1 7520CastelonSt-APN: 8265-062-004



the purpose of reading and servicing the meters, and exercising the rights herein granted,;
provided, however, that in making any excavation on said property, the Grantee shall
make the same in such manner as will cause the least injury to the surface of the ground
around such excavation, and shall replace the earth so removed by it and restore existing
asphalt or concrete pavement to as near the same condition as it was prior to such
excavation as is practicable.

Except as to the rights granted herein, the Grantor shall continue to have the full
use, occupancy, and enjoyment of said real property and, specifically, shall have the right
to improve the surface of the easement area with driveways, walkways and parking areas.
Grantor understands and acknowledges the purposes for which this easement is acquired
by Grantee and understands that the Grantor’s use of the overlying land will be limited to
the extent necessary to avoid damage to Grantee’s facilities.

Executed this day of . 2011

NEW AGE KALEIDOSCOPE, LLC

By
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES g
On , before me, ;- Notary
Public, personally appeared , personally known to

me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person(s) whose
name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that
he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity (ies), and that by
his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s) or the entity upon behalf of
which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that
the foregoing is true and correct. '

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

(Signature of Notary Public) (Seal)

RWD-easement]17520CastelonSt-APN: 8265-062-004



CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE
Government Code § 26281

This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed by the Easement Deed,
from NEW AGE KALEIDOSCOPE, LLC, a California limited liability corporation
(“Grantor”) to ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT, a county water district, (“Grantee”),
is hereby accepted by the undersigned officer or agent on behalf of the Board of Directors
pursuant to authority conferred by action of the Board of Directors by Resolution
No. 3-2002 adopted March 12, 2002, and Grantee consents to recordation thereof by its -
duly authorized officer.

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

By

Ken Deck,
Board Secretary and General Manager

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )

On , before me, ROSEMARIE PEREA, Notary
Public, personally appeared KEN DECK, personally known to me (or proved to me on
the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person whose name is subscribed to the
within instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his authorized
capacity, and that by his signature on the instrument, ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT,
upon behalf of which he signed, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California
that the foregoing is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

(Signature of Notary Public) (Seal)

RWD-easement1 7520CastelonSt-APN: 8265-062-004



Exhibit A

An easement for water service lines and water meter purposes over that portion of parcel
4 of parcel map No. 156 as shown on parcel Map recorded January 11, 1980, in Book
121, page 100 as instrument Number 80-44266, on file in the office of the County
Recorder of Los Angeles County, State of California, the sidelines of said easement being
described as follows:

Beginning at the most southeasterly cotner of Parcel 4 of said parcel map, said point also
being the southwesterly corner of Parcel 2 of said parcel map: thence north 05° 58 22”
east along the easterly line of parcel (4), 15.00 feet to a point on the easterly line of parcel
4: thence north 84° 01°38” west 92.64 feet to a point. Said point being the TRUE POINT
OF BEGINNING. Thence north 05° 58?22 east 22.75 feet: thence north 84° 01°38” west
34.00 feet; thence south 05° 58°22” west 22.75 feet; thence south 84°01'38” east 34.00

feet to the true point of beginning.

RWD-easement17520CastclonSt-APN: 8265-062-004



SCALE 1"=60'

' PARCEL MAP NO. 156

%:\2011\2011136.00-RWD~LEVITZ FURNITURE\DWG\BASE\2011136.00 EXHIBIT 3.0WG (06-06-11 5:16: 42PM)
-t

| | |
I ’
: I BOOK 121, PAGE 100 l
% 3
z S PARCEL 4
= o .
= | | . .
S 8 n a g
& o .y o N
: o |8 & i
5 ] N N
81 ZparceL o ¢
» wn
40 40 5 N N 03" 587 22" € - 22.75' in
8y’ =| neeorssw- 34.00'—\ z
o
w A TRUE POINT OF B
[ - sossg o w—  f/ eeoue =
(. : ah L /o 38 W - o264 ﬁ
) { 412664 N _—— o _faseo —\__/ A
o e Tr | S84 01' 387 E - 34.00 —
O — A 584 01 38 € - 98445 10 HANOVER RD
= ) :
= l - 18 - - - =
o =~
= ]
<

ALMAHURST STREET

EXHIBIT B

(95

RWD-easement17520CastelonSt-APN: 8265-062-004







LICENSE AGREEMENT
FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS OVER
RESERVOIR 14 ACCESS ROAD

THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT ("License") is entered into on , 2011 by and
between ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT, a public entity organized and existing under
Division 12 of the Water Code of the State of California (hereinafter "District") and the
County of Los Angeles, a body corporate and politic (hereinafter "County").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, District owns and maintains a private access road approximately 20
feet wide and 2,100 feet long, which runs from Vantage Point, a public street, on the
north western boundary, traveling south easterly to the south eastern boundary of the
land owned by District identified as Assessor Parcel 8261-081-900, also known as the
District's Reservoir 14 site, located in the Rowland Heights area of unincorporated Los
Angeles County (hereinafter "Access Road"). A map showing the Access Road and a
legal description of the property on which it stands are attached hereto as Exhibits "A"
and "B", respectively, and incorporated herein by reference; and

WHEREAS, County desires to use the Access Road for the purpose of
transporting construction crew and equipment, in a manner which does not interfere
with District's use of the Access Road and other District activities and functions;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants contained
herein, the parties agree as follows:

1. USE. District hereby grants to County a non-exclusive license for use of the
Access Road for the purpose of transporting County employees, contractors and
their construction equipment to a County telecommunication site adjacent to and
immediately east of the District's Reservoir 14 site, which is commonly referred to
as Puente Hills Radio Communication Site on County-owned land identified as
Assessor Parcel 8261-006-900, for the purpose of constructing a new
communication tower and a new communication building for County's use. The
use of the Access Road will be done in such a manner that no damage or
unusual wear and tear is caused to the Access Road, or the improvements
thereon. County, its agents and contractors shall not store, repair, or deposit any
motor vehicle, equipment, materials, or supplies on the Access Road for any
period of time. County, its agents and contractors may park vehicles on the
paved surface of the Access Road during County’s construction period; provided
drivers are available at the site at all times to move the vehicles immediately, if
instructed to do so by District personnel. County, its agents and contractors shall
at no time, block, obstruct, or interfere with access or free passage on and over
the Access Road by District, its employees, agents, invitees, licensed

contractors, or other persons using the Access Road with the permission of
District.



County, its agents and contractors shall not make any cut, excavation, removal,
or alteration of any kind to any pavement, curbs, gutter, drainage facility, or other
improvement on District property without District's written consent. In the event
County's activities cause damage to the Access Road or any improvements
associated therewith, County shall, at County's sole cost and within the time
specified by District, restore all improvements damaged to at least as good a
condition and repair as they existed prior to County's activity, as determined by
District in its reasonable judgment, and verified by video and/or photographs
taken on location by District prior to County’s construction and mutually agreed
upon as the existing condition of the Access Road, with common and identical
copies kept by both parties prior to the start of County’s construction

Under no circumstances shall County allow or permit persons to enter or use the
Access Road for recreational purposes or any purpose other than those
specifically provided for herein.

2. CONSIDERATION. Consideration for this License shall be County’s faithful
performance of its obligations under this License.

3. TERM.

A. The License granted herein shall only be valid from , 2011, (the
Commencement Date) to February 28, 2014, (the Completion Date) followed
by a 60 day period for County, its agents and contractors to repair all road
damage beyond normal wear and tear resulting from County’s use of the
Access Road, back to the condition as specified by the pre-construction
video-photography and/or photographs. The above dates shall not be
extended unless otherwise agreed to in writing by both parties.

B. Before the Completion Date, this License may be terminated by District or
County, which termination shall be effective 30 days after written notice of
termination given the other party in the manner specified in Section 10 hereof.
Termination of this License by District or County shall not relieve County of
liability for any damages or other sum of money due from County to District
hereunder, which shall continue to be due and shall be payable immediately,
notwithstanding termination of County's right to use of the Access Road.
District reserves the right to terminate County's right to use the Access Road
in District's sole discretion, with or without cause, and District shall in no way
incur any liability to County or any person or entity claiming under County for
termination of the License. County acknowledges that the Access Road is
not the only means available to County for ingress and egress to the property
and that this License is intended for convenience, rather than necessity. Upon
termination County shall immediately remove any locks placed on the Access
Road gate by County and return all keys provided by District.

Road Access Lease with Rowland Water Co. Page 2



4.

RESTRICTION ON USE.

A. County shall not permit or authorize any person other than County's
employees, agents, contractors and construction crew, to enter onto or use
the Access Road under this License. Nothing herein shall be deemed to give
any right or license to County to permit persons other than those specified
herein to use the Access Road for any purpose. Authorization to use the
Access Road under this License is limited to the uses and persons identified
herein. County, its agents and contractors shall be responsible for all persons
coming onto District's property under this License to ensure that they do not
damage District property or interfere with District's use of the Access Road.

B. County, its agents and contractors shall not make any improvements,
alteration, excavation, embankment, or modification to the Access Road or
other District property without District's prior written consent.

C. County shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, County and local
statutes, ordinances, regulations, rules, and orders applicable to County's
activities on or about the Access Road.

SECURITY. Entry onto the Access Road is restricted by means of a locked gate
at the entrance from Vantage Point Drive. Upon commencement of the term of
this License, District will provide County with means to gain entry to the Access
Road by supplying County with a key, combination, or opportunity to provide
County's own lock. County, its agents and contractors shall be responsible for
relocking the gate immediately after any entry to, or exit from, the Access Road
by County, its agents and contractors. County shall be responsible for restricting
distribution of keys, combinations, or locks within the control of County so as to
prevent unauthorized use of the Access Road. County shall be responsible for
and shall immediately pay to District, upon demand, all costs, damages, liability,
and losses incurred by District as a result of County's failure to comply with the
requirements of this Section, including, but not limited to, repair of vandalism,
graffiti removal, replacement of stolen property, loss of water or additional
treatment of water. County shall indemnify and hold District harmless from any
claims, suits, actions, damages, or losses to third parties as a result of County's
failure.-to comply with the requirements of this Section, including claims for
property damage, personal injury, and death. County shall return all keys and
remove all County locks immediately upon the Completion Date, or as soon as
repairs required under Section 6, if any, have been completed.

REPAIRS. County, its agents and contractors, shall be responsible for all
damage and unusual wear and tear to District Access Road and improvements
arising out of County's use of this Access Road hereunder. County, its agents
and contractors shall make all necessary repairs and/or replacements to correct
such damage or wear and tear, as well as pay immediately any damages or
costs proximately caused by County's use of the Access Road, upon demand by

Road Access Lease with Rowland Water Co. Page 3



District, within 60 days of the expiration of this License, as long as such dame{ge
or unusual wear and tear can be verified to have occurred by comparing pre-
construction and post-construction videos and/or photographs of the Access
Road.

7. INDEMNIFICATION.

A. County, its agents and contractors, shall indemnify, defend, and hold District,
its officers, employees, and agents harmless from and against all claims,
losses, damage, actions, suits, expenses, liabilities, and/or costs for 1)
property damage, personal injury, or death arising in any way, directly or
indirectly, out of County's use of the Access Road, including, but not limited
to, claims, actions, and liability for property damage or personal injury or
death suffered by County, its employees, officers, members, shareholders,
agents, and/or persons entering onto the Access Road at County's invitation
or with County’s permission or consent; and 2) any injuries, losses, violations,
or damages that are caused by County’s access to the Puente Hills
Communication Site. Notwithstanding the foregoing, County shall not be
required to indemnify District for liability arising out of the gross negligence or
willful misconduct of the District or its employees.

B. District shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless County, its officers,
employees, agents and contractors from and against any and all liability,
including but not limited to demands, claims, actions, fees, costs, and
expenses (including attorney and expert witness fees), arising from the gross
negligence or willful misconduct of the District or its employees arising from
and/or relating to the Access Road.

8. INSURANCE. County, its agents and contractors, shall procure and maintain, in
effect for the duration of this License, policies of insurance covering
comprehensive liability, automobile, and worker's compensation. County, at its
sole option, may satisfy all or any part of this insurance requirement through use
of a program of self insurance (self-funding of its liabilities). Certificate
evidencing coverage or letter evidencing self-funding will be provided to District
after execution of this license at District’s request, prior to start of this agreement.
The comprehensive general liability policy and the automobile liability policy shall
have a combined single limit per occurrence and annual aggregate limit of not
less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per annum. Any policies of
comprehensive general liability insurance and automobile liability insurance
maintained to comply with the requirements of this section shall name Rowland
Water District as an additional insured. The worker's compensation insurance
shall be in an amount required by law. Notwithstanding the Commencement
Date provided in Section 3, this License shall not become effective until County,
its agents and contractors, has provided District with evidence of the required
insurance.

Road Access Lease with Rowland Water Co. Page 4



10.

L

NO ASSIGNMENT. This License is personal to County and County shall not
assign, transfer, or sell this License or any privilege or rights hereunder in whole
or in part and any attempt to do so will be void and will confer no right on any
third party.

NOTICES. All notices required to be given by either party will be made in writing
and delivered in person or deposited in the United States Mail, first class postage
prepaid, addressed to the party to which it is directed as follows:

District:

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

P. O. Box 8460

Rowland Heights, CA 91748

Attention: Ken Deck, General Manager
(562) 690-7142 Fax (562) 697-6149

County:

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

Chief Executive Office Real Estate Division

222 South Hills Street, 3™ floor CA 90012

Attention: Christopher M. Montana, Acting Director of Real Estate,
(213) 974-4200 Fax (213) 217-4971

Notices will be deemed effective on the date personally delivered or three days
after deposit in the mail. Either party may change the address to which notices
are to be sent by written notice to the other party.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This License Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties relating to the use of the Access Road and no
modifications or amendments shall be effective unless in writing and signed by
both parties.

Road Access Lease with Rowland Water Co. Page 5



Road Access Lease with Rowland Water Co.

DISTRICT:

Dated: ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

KEN DECK
General Manager

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
ATTEST: COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

DEAN C. LOGAN
Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk

By: By:

Deputy WILLIAM T FUJIOKA
Chief Executive Officer
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

ANDREA SHERIDAN ORDIN

COUNTY COUNSEL
By
Amy M. Caves
Senior Deputy

Page 6






THIS TAB IS
INTENTIONALLY

BLANK






BUWIT J0192II(]
SIMOT JOYOII(]

Q9PTWIUWIO)) OOH-PY S9UBUL]

Sue A -n'T 10302117
BUII] J0JOII(]

dopIuro)) d0H-pY 103fo1g

SOy 1039311(]
Bue - 1030211(]

[1oUN0)) AIOSIAPY
usuwnreds(q sJJUoYS AUnoy) se[eSuy $0]

sue & -nT 1019911
SIMOT I010911(]

90IOUILIOY) JO JoqUIBY)) [BUOISY AQ[[BA [OLIGRD) UBS

Moo Uy
SIMOT J010211(]

LUOYINY 20UBINSU] SIOMOJ JUIof

SIMT I0J02II(J

ye[og 1030211(] SOTOULS Y I9JB A\ BIUIOJI[R)) JO UOHRIOOSSY
Sue X -n'T J0102I(
BWIT JOIOAII( 10LSI(] J9Je AN TedIoTun]A] SAS[[B A 21,
ye[[eg 1030211(]
BUII I0199I1(] UOISSTWIWIO)) QUL JOJe A JUIOf YMd
(1RUI)] V) 09T Uy

BUWI JOJOAII(]
SIMOT J0JOII(]

Koua8y 1018 A\ UISE Sjueng

SJUIWUSISSY MIN

SHUAWIUSISSY JUALIND)

) IIWo))

110T ‘€T YAINIDIA NO @IVOd A9 AIAOYddY ANY dALVAdN

S10393.11(] JO paeog

IOLISI(] IIIBAN PUB[AAOY
SINHANDISSY HALLINWINOD 40 LSI'T INTJIND







Pl "l a|qejieyd
§'eZ 6l BUIAOI/[EIPSIN
§'6S LS ssauisng
LL/LE/Z) ybnoys L/ soey | LL/0g/e ubnoys L/} saley asoding

sabueyo ayey abeajiy

‘sajel abes||w
plepue)s au Buisn ueyy Jayies aoiyeA Jaty; Buisn jo s1so2 [enjoe ey} Bune[noles jo uondo ayy arey sAeme siahedxe |

‘sajel abea)iw piepue)s euondo ou} Uo GF1 102 JUSLLISoUNOLUY Ul PSUIRIUOD Sl S8jel mau ay |

‘3|IW B S1USd 1 J8 sulewWal pue 'Sy auj jou ‘ayniels Aq jes s suoneziueblo
alaeIaYD Jog sao1Aes BuipiAosd Joj 81l aUL "L L0Z JO SUIUOLU XIS 1SJI} 8U} Joj SJUSD 61 Wolj dn ‘ajiw e sjusd
'§°gZ 0] SIUaD G AQ 852210U) 0S| [IM Sasuadxa Bulrous Jo [edlpaw siqionpap Bunndwos Jo) ajel LjUoW-XIS mau syl

‘aBea)w Jo} seako|dws Jiay) asinquial o} mmmmm.c_m:n Auews
pue jJuswuleAoB |2iepa) ay) Aq dewyouag B Se pasn Os[e S| 9jed SIYL 'siSoo [enjoe Buijoes Jo nall ul asn ssaulsng
10} BjIgowoIne Ue Bunesado Jo s)soo s|quonpap U indwod o} pasn si ajel abes|iw pJepue)s ssauisng jeuondo ay L

; *$)502 3|qRIIEA PUB paXl) JaUI0 pUE asuBInsul pue uoneioaidap se
yons ‘sejel abes|IW o UOHENS|ED 9L} Ojul Jsjue SWayl Jayjo ‘ainbly abesiw ay) ul Jojoe) ueayiubis e st auljoseb aIupp

. ‘slofedxe; 0} Jie} aq M s}l JusWwasInquial sy} os dais siyy Bunje;
ale ap, ‘Uewnys Bnog JeuoissIWWo) SHI ples ,,'saolid seb ul asealoul Jusoal au) 10ajel Jsjiaq o} sejel obeo)iw
pJepue)s sy Bunsnipe si §¥] 8YL "suesUsLY [ENPIAIPUL U Joeduwt Jolew e Buiaey ale saolud seb pasealoul sJeak siyl,

“Jeak Jepus|eo 1xXau sy} Jo} [[B) 8U) Ul JeaA & 9ouc sejel abea|iw oy sejepdn Ajjewlou SH| 8yl
“110Z 10 SyIuowW [2Uy sy} Jo} Juswisnipe [eoads siy} 9pewW S| 9Y) ‘sesealoul 9o1d auljoseb jusoal jo uoubooal U

‘1S-010¢ @inpasold
aNUDASY Ul YO} 189S SB '|L0Z 4O SUIUOW XIS 1S} DU} Jo} Joala Ul 3)El JUSD LG S} WO} SIUSD G JO 8sealoul Ue s
SIYL "LL0Z 'LE 020 UBnouy} ‘L 1OZ ‘1 AINP WO USALIP S9|IW SS8UISNG [[8 JO} ]Il B SJUSD G'GG O} @Sealoul ||im ajed sy,

'sasodind Jayjo pue ssauIsng 1o} ajiqowojne ue Bunelado

1O S1S02 3|qIONPap aU} jE[NojED O} S3iE) PrepuUE)s [euondo au asn AewW siaAedxe ] 1 LOZ 4O SUIUOW XIS [eul) 8y} Jo}
saje) abeajil pJepuE)s [euondo suj Ul 8SeaIoul UB pasunouue ABpc) solAlsS SnuaAsy [eussiul 8yl — NOLONIHS VM

L 10T ‘ez aunr '69-110Z-dl

75V | GSETS | GSibUT ;1 Log Jof seeyt sbespy
SOapIA 2N LNoA S/

oI Jad syusn §'gE 03 ajey abeafiy sasealou] Sy

e ie e T e~ i mm ma mmmmm e 2 Qe i mm A v






THIS TAB IS
INTENTIONALLY

BLANK









Iv.i0oLl

%00°001- Z8ri- Z8hy 23Q
%00°001- G'80LY- G'80L¥ AON
%9¥ El- 6'20G- gele 6'67C1 | '282E 9'zee 0
%ZLL0L" z9¢e- g'Loee gzevl G'666¢ 8'8ie dag
%62 L1~ gLe¢e- 886¢C €'1£81 1'0692 ' L6Y pny
%b9LL- }'L9Y- G'7L92 9'8ZET ¥'€512 60S inr
%2992 9'966- L¥2e 9°/£8¢ vyl £'02¢ unp
%01 62" 7 EVG- G /98l e L'¥2el G'90¢ Aely
%68 L€~ ¥’ 9L vel ¥ 79re 9'/l0) 1822 Jdy
%65 62" o'Lee- g0z} | '€69¢€ 688 K44 Jep
%2S ¥ z€8l- Ll Z'8L6¢E 8'€9G K14 qa4
%16 LL- 699 G'ELE 7'GLLY 9'90¢ 9'90¢ uer
souasallig aoualaglg [BJoL (dv z8v') [ejoL [e3oL Aluuoiy
abejuasiad 1004 210y anleInwng | Jal] ulasueeg aAjenwngd
a3LvNILS3

avnLov

LL/L/L JO SE padloAu| ajeQ O} JedX
LL0Z 1edA Jepusjed

(1094-aloy ul) | Jal1l ZZ-INd s@seyaind Jajepp payodw| puejmoy




28(

AON

10

e ged

uep

009

000°L

00G'L

0002

00S°C

000°¢

00S°E

J91BAA L JBILE
[B101 2AjEINWN) @
|elo] ALuoiNm

000'F

- 00t

saseyaind I9JepA ¢2-INd LL0Z AD

000°G

(4v) 1ejol Ajysuoy



V10l

%00 00L- 205'6- 205'6 ol
%00 00} 91,8 91,8 AON
%CE €2 1v8'L- £26 L 0ZEv'E 0909 80L. PO
%9L V- 991 LeLL 8 Trl Y 2G9S £20L 1des
%y 9 9/9'L- 6EE'Q LS8 Y 6299 9'G69 By
%l 82 6.5 1 9¥S'S L 0¥S G €196'€ 7' GY9 inf
%21 0E- Zer L ¥G.Y 1'98L'9 6'128°¢€ 8689 unp
%95 €€~ 0EE I~ 296'S 6G/8'9 1'2€9°C 2199 Reln
%00 8€- 02 - 691 'E L EVG L 6796 | €063 1dy
%L T 200'L- LIET ) OvIE L 170G e
%20 G- yli- G8G'L G'/€9'8 5'0/8 iy e
%BC eV~ eve- 267 1'850'6 £ 6vY e 6vY uer
2ouaseyId sousJeyId [ejo L (4v 805'6) ol [eloL Ajyjuol
abejusoiad 1004 aloy aAne[nwng | Jol] ui@oueleg  @AReInwng
a3 LvINILS3 IVNLOV

LL/L/L 4O Se padIoAU| 3je( O} JB3A
L10Z 1e9A Jepusje)
(1924-240y Ul) -1l saseyodind JMI PUue|moy




YIuon
ine unp  Aepy

Jdy

191epA L JRILE
[BJ01 aAleInwNO @
[ejo L AjuiuoN @

Soseyoind M PUBIMOY LL0Z AD |

000°}

0002

000°¢

000t

000°G

0009

000°Z

000°8

0006

000°01

(4v) 1e1oL Ajyauon









MEMORANDUM

November 1, 2011

TO: Ken Deck, General Manager
Rowland Water District

Tom Coleman, General Manager
Orchard Dale Water District

FROM: Bob Reeb and Raquel Ayala
Reeb Government Relations, LLC

SUBJECT: 2011 Annual Report

2011 has been the first year that Reeb Government Relations has had the honor and
privilege to represent Rowland Water District (RWD) and Orchard Dale Water District
(ODWD) before the California executive and legislative branches in Sacramento. This
year, Reeb Government Relations worked together with you to advance the interests of
the districts and their customers in the State Capitol. Reeb Government Relations looks
forward to continuing our work together with RWD and ODWD for common sense
legislation and regulations that enable, rather than detract from, pursuit of the districts’
mission.

Governor Brown Takes Office; Budget Dominates Agenda

Edmund G. Brown, Jr. was sworn into this third term as Governor of California, having
first served two consecutive terms between 1974 and 1982. He joined a new Legislature
sworn into office in December 2010. Senate Democrats retained a 25-15 seat majority
and in the Assembly, the Democratic majority swelled to 52-28. The Democrat-
Republican ratio left Democrats just two seats shy of a super-majority in both houses.

During his 2010 campaign, Governor Brown said:

“The next Governor must be ready to stand against the crowd to lead a broken
legislature out of a morass of poisonous partisanship. It will take old fashioned
hard work, patience, and a keen understanding of the process.

“I have a deep knowledge about how government functions and how politicians
operate. | have seen it as a governor, as a mayor, and as Attorney General. |
know how to get budgets done-balanced and on time. | have learned first-hand
how stupid state regulations can stop jobs and development in cities like
Oakland: and how ridiculous jurisdictional squabbles and endless rules delay the



construction of new transmission lines to bring solar energy to our cities. | know
how to break political log jams, both in cities and at the State Capital.

As Govermnor, | will ensure that money is spent carefully and that state
government is operated as efficiently as possible. | have always taken a no
nonsense and frugal approach to taxpayers' money.”

In January, the estimated General Fund (GF) shortfall was $27.6 billion - including a $1
billion reserve and reflecting the cancellation of a state building sales-leaseback
transaction program. In March, the Legislature passed $14 billion in solutions, primarily
spending reductions. On May 16, Governor Brown unveiled a revised state budget that,
according to the Governor, reduced by nearly $3 billion the amount of taxes needed to
balance the budget, spurred job creation through new tax incentives and paid off most
of the $34.7 billion debt built up over the last decade. The revised budget also proposed
that the Legislature implement and that voters ratify a plan to extend for five years sales
tax and vehicle license fee rates and the dependent credit exemption level that were set
to expire on June 30, 2011. The May budget revision did not seek a 2011 personal
income tax surcharge, but would have reinstated it for the 2012 through 2015 tax years.

The Legislature adopted most of the Governor's May Revision framework that relied on
about $11 billion in additional revenues. However, with the deadline for passing a
budget fast approaching, and the Governor’s inability to reach a deal with Republican
legislators to obtain the 4 votes needed — 2 in the Assembly and 2 in the Senate — to
extend the sales tax and vehicle license fee increase until an special election on taxes
could be held; the Democratic majorities in both houses passed by a majority vote their
first spending plan for closing the budget gap. The Governor received the first budget on
June 15, the constitutional deadline for passing the state budget plan, but vetoed the
measure within 24 hours after he received it.

“Unfortunately, the budget | have received is not a balanced solution,” the Governor
wrote legislative leaders. “It continues big deficits for years to come and adds billions of
dollars of new debt. It also contains legally questionable maneuvers, costly borrowing
and unrealistic savings. Finally, it is not financeable and therefore will not allow us to
meet our obligations as they occur.”

In November 2010, voters approved Proposition 25 which lowered the threshold for
passing the State spending plan from a 2/3 vote to a simple majority vote, However, it
also required legislators to send a budget to the Governor’s desk by the constitutional
deadline of June 15 or else permanently forfeit their salary for each day the budget was
late. State Controller John Chiang, who issues state paychecks, determined that
Proposition25 requires lawmakers to send the governor a "balanced budget" to meet
the pay requirement and docked the salary of legislators until a balanced budget was
passed.

At a press conference after vetoing the budget, Governor Brown said, "We need four
Republican votes, and in the next several days I'm going to do everything | can... l'll



move heaven and earth to get those votes.” Republican Senators Anthony Cannella,
Tom Berryhill, Bill Emmerson, and Tom Harman, were said to be willing to vote to place
taxes on the ballot if their conditions were met, but not to extend the taxes before they
expire on July 1. The Republican Senators sought a spending cap, state pension
reform, relaxed environmental protection laws and reduced state regulations. But talks
never delivered a compromise agreement and the Governor, in the end, worked with
legislative Democrats to identify additional alternative solutions, as well as retain many
of the solutions from the June 15 budget, to close the state’s remaining $9.6 billion
deficit and ensure a balanced budget in 2011-12.

On June 30, Governor Jerry Brown signed the state spending plan for fiscal year 2011-
2012 — the second majority-vote budget sent to the Governor within two weeks of the
first. The second majority-vote budget package relies on spending cuts, a projected $4
billion rise in tax revenue and fee increases. General Fund spending totals $85.9 billion,
a 6.1% reduction from 2010-11. The budget also includes some $2.5 billion in mid-year
“trigger” cuts that would be made if revenues fall short of projections. The package
outlines three tiers of trigger cuts based on how much of the $4 billion in projected
revenues materializes. The majority of trigger cuts would fall on education and social
services programs.

A week after Governor Brown signed the state budget; the Standard & Poor's Agency
adjusted the state's ratings outlook from “negative” to "stable". The ratings agency said
the solutions in the 2011-12 budget are "largely realistic and should clear a path" for the
state to borrow cash in the short term to pay its bills. Despite the outlook improvement,
California's general obligation debt rating remains at A-, lowest in the nation.

The budget includes Governor Brown’s proposed local government “realignment” plan,
with a $1.7 billion fund shift from redevelopment agencies to counties and a 1.06
percentage point sales tax “swap” that redirects money to local governments instead of
the state. Significantly, for water and wastewater agencies throughout the state, the
approved budget package eliminates $24 million in General Fund support for the State
Water Resources Control Board and replaces those General Fund dollars with higher
fees. The fee increases include $1.4 million for the National Pollution Discharge
Elimination System, $1.8 million for the Irrigated Lands Regulatory Program (agricultural
waiver program), $6.7 million for basin planning activities, $11.5 million for Total
Maximum Daily Load activities and $3.2 million for water rights. The package
additionally eliminates $1.23 million from the Department of Water Resources’ budget
for the Watermaster Program replacing the funding with fees. The Association of
California Water Agencies (ACWA) and its member agencies voiced opposition against
these additional fees to support the State Water Resources Control Board. ACWA and
its member agencies had successfully fought off similar fee increases in previous years,
originally proposed by Gov. Schwarzenegger. Unfortunately, the ongoing economic
malaise, persistently high unemployment, a yawning budget deficit and the need for
significant cuts all contributed to a feeling that every available option to balance the
General Fund must be included.



On October 10, State Controller John Chiang released his latest State Cash Update
which revealed that the State's revenues for the month of September came in $301.6
million bellow the State budget projections.

“September's revenues alone do not guarantee that trigger cuts will be pulled,” Chiang
said. “But as the largest revenue month before December, these numbers do not paint a
hopeful picture.”

After accounting for September revenues, total year-to date general fund revenues are
now behind the budget's estimates by $705.5 million.

The first year of the 2011-12 Regular Session of the Legislature ended on September 9,
2011: the deadline for Governor Brown to act on legislation that reached his desk in the
final two weeks of the session was October 9. A total of 2,719 bills were introduced by
the Senate and Assembly, including legislation introduced into a special session called
to address budget-related issues. Reeb Government Relations monitored or actively
lobbied 93 measures on behalf of our clients.

" This year, Governor Brown considered the lowest number of bills (870) of any governor
since the California Constitution was changed to disallow the pocket veto in 1966.
Governor Brown vetoed a higher percentage in 2011 (14.36%) than in any of his prior
years as governor; his veto percentage is only slightly above the average for governors
since 1967 (13.82%). Governors Deukmejian and Schwarzenegger still rank first and
second for the most bills vetoed in a year, 436 (1990) and 414 (2008) respectively. This
year saw the fewest vetoed bills (125) since the recall year in 2003 (58).

Legislation seeks Local Government Transparency and Accountability

In 2010, salary abuses reported in the City of Bell spurred committee hearings and
legislative proposals focused on increasing transparency and accountability in local
government compensation, accounting and auditing practices. Many bills were held due
to the lack of time remaining in the 2010 session to give due consideration to the myriad
reform proposals. This year, a number of bills inspired by the City of Bell scandal were
introduced in the Legislature.

A summary of some of the key measures is as follows:

= AB 23 (Smyth) would require a member of a legislative body or the clerk to
announce, prior to holding a meeting simultaneously or in serial order, during a
meeting of a legislative body where the members constitute at least a quorum of
the legislative body of the other meeting, how much compensation or stipend the
members will receive for the second meeting. The bill was signed into law, by
Governor Brown, on July 25. (Chapter No. 91, Statutes of 2011)

= AB 187 (Lara) would allow the state auditor to establish a program to identify and
audit any local government agency that the auditor deems to have a “high risk”



for waste, fraud, abuse or mismanagement. The bill passed hoth houses of the
legislature and was signed into law on October 4. (Chapter 451, Statutes of
2011)

=  AB 392 (D- Alejo)—would require the legislative body of a local agency to post
agenda and specified staff-generated reports that relate to items on the agenda
on its Internet Website, failed the May 29 deadline pursuant to Rule 61 () (5) -
last day for fiscal committees to hear and report to the floor bills introduced in
their house. The bill had been amended to be narrowed somewhat, but still would
have posed significant restrictions and costs on local agencies.

» AB 582 (Pan)—would require the legislative body of a local agency to publicly
notice on two separate occasions a proposed compensation increase of more
than 5% for a city manager, deputy city manager, county chief administrative
officer, deputy chief administrative officer, or similar employees of special
districts. The bill failed the May 29 deadline pursuant to Rule 61 (a) (5) - last day
for fiscal committees to hear and report to the floor bills introduced in their house.

RWD and ODWD Active on the Legislative Front

The two districts actively monitored or engaged in direct lobbying on over 11 bills this
year. | will highlight only a handful of bills below for which the districts were active. Many
of the bills that I will highlight below are 2-year bills. This was the first year of the 2011-
12 legislative session, therefore, bills that failed to meet a legislative deadline and
remain active may be taken up for legislative consideration next year.

State water policy: regional water management planning.

AB 685, by Assemblymember Eng (D-Monterey park), would have declared that it is the
policy of the state that every human being has the right to clean, affordable, and
accessible water. The bill would require, on and after January 1, 2012, all relevant state
agencies implement this state policy upon revising existing, and upon adopting or
establishing new, policies, regulations, and grant criteria.

The Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA), RWD, ODWD and other water
service providers opposed AB 685, arguing that the bill language could lead to a
requirement that water agencies provide water service without consideration to the
reasonable cost of providing service, thereby creating inequitable and disproportionate
water rates in violation of the California Constitution. Other concerns included extension
of water service and potential challenges to long-held water rights allocations.

Currently, a retail water provider can discontinue water service when a customer has
not paid the water bill in a timely manner. Under AB 685, a customer has a right to
water. If the water supplier were not allowed to stop service because a customer could
not afford water service, other customers would have to subsidize service for those who
cannot afford service. This scenario could have a devastating impact on the viability of



water agencies across the state and conceivably have a greater impact on those
agencies which have a large low-income population. At the very least, it could mean
higher water bills for those who could “afford” to pay. And at worst, areas with high low
income populations would have suppliers who wouldn’t be able to provide adequate
service or plan for future infrastructure needs.

The bill is similar to AB 1242 (Ruskin, 2009), which was vetoed by Governor
Schwarzenegger, who stated:

“While providing safe drinking water is fundamental to our laws and to human
health, this bill would not enhance our current efforts in achieving this goal... Our
most pressing barrier in achieving this goal is not desire, it is funding.”

AB 685 was sent to the Senate Appropriations Committee Suspense File, on August 15,
where it was held under submission. The bill failed to meet the August 29 legislative
deadline for bills to be reported out of fiscal committees and it is now a 2-year bill.

SB 224 (Pavley) Public Contracts: Department of Water Resources

Current law provides that contracts entered into by any state agency for goods,
services, or other specified activities, whether awarded through competitive bidding or
not, are void unless and until approved by the Department of General Services (DGS),
and approval shall be denied if the contract does not meet the required specifications of
the bidding process. Current law requires state agencies to secure at least 3
competitive bids for each contract. Current law exempts certain transactions and
contracts from that law, as specified.

SB 224, by Senator Fran Pavley (D-Agoura Hills) exempts specified contracts entered
into by the Department of Water Resources (DWR) from competitive bidding
requirements and DGS approval. Specifically, SB 224 exempts from competitive bidding
requirements DWR contracts for the acquisition of specialized equipment for State
Water Resources Development System (SWRDS) facilities that are in excess of
$25,000 and requires DWR to collaborate with DGS to establish conditions where
competitive bidding exemptions apply in order to expedite operations and maintenance
work to reduce the risk of the loss of water or power to the SWRDS. The bill exempts
from approval by DGS, contracts for the acquisition, sale, or transmission of power, or
for services to facilitate such activities under the Central Valley Project (CVP) or the
California Resources Development Bond Act. As well as, exempts service contracts for
the operation, maintenance, repair, or replacement of specialized equipment at SWRDS
facilities under the CVP or California Water Plan from competitive bidding requirements
and DGS approval. (For an alternative bill description, please look at bill language)

RWD and ODWD were in support of SB 224. The districts argued that by providing
DWR with an exception from DGS contract review, SB 224 would eliminate costly
contract delays and unnecessary bureaucratic review. The energy marketplace can be
very volatile and energy rates can change rapidly. Delay in the approval of contracts by



DGS can affect DWR's ability to procure electricity in a timely manner, thus driving up
energy costs that ultimately result in increased water costs for business and consumers.
This situation has had costly, multimillion dollar consequences for the SWP and the 29
state water contractors who pay all SWP-related expenses. Furthermore, DGS charges
the contracting department for DGS’s time in the reviewing process of the contract. The
DGS fee for contracts for last fiscal year was 1.6% of the value of the contract. Each
year, DWR enters into hundreds of contracts, often valued in the millions of dollars.
Despite having an extensive contracting operation staffed by dozens of experienced
attorneys and contracting specialists, DWR still was required to have many of its
contracts reviewed and approved by DGS.

The bill was signed into law by Governor Brown on October 8, 2011.

SB 263 (Pavley), relating to wells reports: public availability.

Current law requires a person who digs, bores, or drills a water well, cathodic protection
well, or a monitoring well, or abandons or destroys a well, or deepens or reperforates a
well, to file a report of completion with the Department of Water Resources (DWR).
Current law prohibits those reports from being made available to the public, except
under certain circumstances. SB 263 by Senator Pavley would require DWR to make
well log reports available to the general public. The bill would prohibit the Department of
Public Health (DPH) from preventing the disclosure of information provided in the
reports, which are part of vulnerability assessments protected from public disclosure
under the California Public Records Act.

The bill was supported by the American Society of Civil Engineers, Clean Water Action,
Community Water Center, Environmental Justice Coalition for Water, Groundwater
Resources Association (public and private water entities), League of Women Voters,
Planning and Conservation League, The Nature Conservancy and individual water
districts, among others. The measure was opposed by the California Water Association
(investor-owned water corporations), California Groundwater Association (well drillers),
California Police Chiefs Association, Los Angeles County Sheriff Lee Baca and
individual cities and water districts. The Association of California Water Agencies
watched the bill based on its divided membership.

ROWD and ODWD took an “oppose unless amended” position on SB 263, stating
concerns that the broad availability of such reports would provide terrorists and metal
thieves with well locations and increase safety risks to public water supplies. Robert
Reeb, along with a coalition in opposition of the bill, met with various Assembly offices
to encourage members to vote “No” on the bill, unless it was amended to remove the
security issues from the bill. The opposition was able to convince a sufficient number of
Assembly Democrats, who joined Assembly Republicans in voting against SB 263 on
the floor to force the author to accept amendments to narrow the well log availability to
only a few categories of professionals. The bill failed passage in the Assembly Floor on
August 31 with a 30-34 vote.



On September 2, the author accepted amendments to the bill that maintain the
confidentiality of well log reports, by allowing only certain professionals and college
faculty to gain access to the report for research purposes, as opposed to having the
general public having access to the reports. The amended version requires persons
requesting a report to identify the purpose for the request. The exact location of a well
could not be revealed in any published research or studies and well log reports cannot
be shared with anyone outside of the research team. The amendments also provide for
fines and penalties for violation of the prohibitions against release of the well log
reports.

Based on the September 2 amendments, Rowland Water District, Orchard Dale Water
District and others in opposition removed their opposition to the bill. SB 263 passed the
Assembly floor on a 57-13 vote after reconsideration and amendment based on the
removal of opposition. The bill was sent to the Governor’s desk for approval on
September 13.

Governor Jerry Brown vetoed SB 263 on October 8, 2011, stating:

The original intent of this bill recognized that wise management and use of
groundwater supply requires public disclosure of well logs. Unfortunately, as
amended, this bill now unduly restricts the use of these reports and imposes
severe criminal penalties for disclosure. California is the only western state that
does not provide ready access to well reports. That should be changed. | am
directing the Department of Water Resources to work with the author to ensure
responsible public access to well logs.

Clearly, this matter will be before the Legislature again next year absent the ability of
the Department to make administrative changes that might satisfy the supporters of the
legislation without opening the well log reports to the general public.

Public Works Projects: Contract Retention

SB 293 would reduce the amount of money that local public agencies can withhold from
a contractor prior to completion of a public works project. These retention proceeds are
currently required to be not less than five percent. The widespread practice among
local public entities is to retain 10 percent. Under the bill, retention could not exceed
five percent. This provision would sunset in 2016. The bill is supported by contractors
and subcontractors. It is opposed by many local public agencies who argue that the
ability to retain construction funds is an important control to ensure that contractors
perform their work well, on time and on budget.

RWD and ODWD opposed to SB 293. Under current law, local agencies must accept
the lowest responsible bidder when awarding contracts. Because local agencies are
required to contract with the lowest bidder, sometimes less qualified contractors, who
are more likely to create issues of costly change orders and project abandonment, may
under-bid more qualified contractors. The retention flexibility provided in existing law



allows agencies to do a project risk assessment and determine retention provisions that
are appropriate to the level of risk assessed for a project.

Contract retention ensures that public projects are delivered on time and on budget, that
contractors complete all contract requirements including the small unprofitable punch-
list items, that there are sufficient funds to correct defective work if a contractor fails to
do so and/or to pay workers in the event that contractors fail to pay prevailing wage
properly. The widespread highly variable practice among local public entities is to retain
10% of the payment for contracts. Local agencies commonly reduce retention to 5% at
the half-way point of project completion, if adequate progress is being made and the
contractor is acting in good faith. The districts argued that by reducing the amount of
money that local public agencies can withhold from a contractor prior to completion of
the job, SB 293 imposes a one-size-fits-all policy, removing local agencies flexibility to
appropriately manage risk on a project-by-project basis. The districts were concerned
that when a contractor does not have the proper incentive to complete a public works
project, the local agency may be left without sufficient funds and would be forced to
seek new funding to complete the project. During this difficult economic and budgetary
time, public agencies, taxpayers and ratepayers cannot afford failures or disingenuous
commitments on the part of general contractors. This bill compromises the public
agency to the benefit of the contractor.

Several bills with similar proposed retention limitations have been vetoed over the past:
AB 806 (Keeley) of 1999; AB 940 (Miller) of 1997; and AB 1949 (Conroy) of 1996. And
more recently, SB 802 (Leno) of 2009, which limited retention for 5%, was vetoed by
Governor Schwarzenegger, who expressed concern that such a limit would harm public
agencies' ability to complete project on time and within budget.

Nonetheless, Governor Jerry Brown departed from his predecessors and signed SB 293
into law on October 9, 2011.

Integrated Regional Water Management Plans: contents

SB 834, as introduced by Senator Lois Wolk, required integrated regional water
management plans (IRWMP) to demonstrate the manner in which it complies with a
new state policy to reduce water reliance in the Delta watershed. RWD and ODWD took
an “oppose unless amended” position to the bill, objecting to provisions in the bill that
would force compliance with one state policy as against all others when developing a
IRWMP, which under existing law should ensure the availability of sufficient supplies to
meet the state’s agricultural, domestic, industrial, and environmental needs.

Reeb Government Relations sought amendments to the bill on behalf of its clients that
require a region that depends on water from the Delta watershed to include in an
IRWMP projects and programs that improve regional self-reliance for water through
investments in water use efficiency, water recycling, advance water technologies, local
and regional water supply projects, and improved regional coordination of local and
regional water supply efforts. “This amendment would add an additional essential



element for IRWMP for a region that relies on water supply from the Delta watershed,”
said Reeb. “It would not, however, require a plan to demonstrate compliance with state
policy to reduce reliance on the Delta, which could be interpreted by the Department of
Water Resources (DWR) to limit export areas to receiving state funding for only water
use efficiency or water recycling projects in their IRWMPs. It’'s also a bit of an affront to
Federal and State project water contractors that have paid for a contractual entitlement
to water for decades to now turn away from receiving that water, but continuing to pay
the full fixed costs of the projects.” -

Bob Reeb convinced the ACWA State Legislative Committee to seek the amendments
as well, but the Association subsequently removed its opposition when it failed to
achieve more than minor amendments. Fortunately, DWR responded to entreaties by
Reeb to engage on the legislation and the Department ultimately concurred with the
concerns stated by the districts about mandating compliance with one state policy in
what has heretofore been a voluntary, collaborative regional planning approach; and
received approval from the Governor's office to express opposition to SB 834 absent
amendments similar to those sought by the districts.

On August 25, Senator Wolk’s office took amendments to the bill that were similar to
those requested by Reeb and which satisfied the districts’ concern with the legislation.
Based on those amendments the districts moved to a “Watch” position on the bill. SB
834 passed both houses of the legislature.

SB 834 was vetoed by the Governor on October 2, of which he stated:

“I am returning Senate Bill 834 without my signature because | do not believe it
adds anything to current law.”

SB 931 (\_/arqas) relating to public employee organizations

SB 931, by Senator Juan Vargas (D-San Diego), would prohibit public agencies from
using public funds to pay outside consultants or legal advisors for the purpose of
counseling the public employer about ways to minimize or deter the exercise of public
employee union activities. RWD and ODWD took an “oppose” position on the bill for
what they saw as an attempt to make unionization easier by precluding a public agency
employer from consulting with attorneys who have the expertise to counsel the agency
through the unionizing process while the union is free to use their funds in any manner
they like.

The districts argued that given that the Meyers-Milias Brown Act protect the rights of
public employees to “form, join and participate in the activities of employee
organizations of their own choosing” as well as the right to “refuse to join or participate
in the activities of employee organizations,” it is not clear what the need for the bill is or
what problem the bill is attempting to remedy. The districts further argued that the
proposed language in SB 931 is so vague that the only way to determine whether
communication would be wrongful would be to disclose such communication to the

-10 -



challenging party, which violates the attorney-client privilege and the agencies right to
counsel. Such a practice would have a chilling effect on any public agency business that
requires legal confidentiality. Additionally, the threat of disclosure would likely deter
employers from getting advice on issues that may fall in the gray area, of which there
are many. The districts believe that public agencies are entitled to seek counsel, and
freely communicate with counsel in order to best determine the agency's rights and
“obligations.

RWD and ODWD stated that most public agency employers who consult for services
from an employment attorney are not seeking to curtail employee rights or the right of its
workers to unionize, but to ensure they are protecting their rights and complying with
their responsibilities under law. Many small-to-medium sized public agency employers
act in good faith but do not have expertise on staff to negotiate employment issues,
including organization and collective bargaining, and as such are required to seek
outside counsel. In addition, many of the issues that a union is able to negotiate on
behalf of their members are matters which may bind the public agency to a contract
worth millions of the public’s dollars. As such, the districts believe that employment
negotiations are not small matters that should be negotiated without the expertise
available to an agency through outside counsel, especially during such harsh economic
times and that it is inappropriate to expect ratepayers of a water agency to be held liable
for contracts in which their best interests were not taken into account.

After considering the impacts the bill would have on special districts and local agencies,
and the strong lobby effort in opposition to the bill, Senator Vargas dropped the
legislation. SB 931 was order to the Inactive File on August 22 at the request of
Assemblymember Calderon. A week later, SB 931 was removed from the Inactive File
and used by Senator Evans to address and encourage the usage of payroll cards for
purposes of union elections.

RWD, ODWD Effective Advocates on Behalf of Their Taxpayers and Customers

This past six months represented the initial commitment on the part of the RWD and
ODWD to aggressively pursue advocacy efforts in the State Capitol relying on Reeb
Government Relations to be their voice.

Looking ahead to next year, 20 Senate seats and 80 Assembly seats will be up for
election in districts newly-drawn by the California Citizens Redistricting Commission.
Legislative Democrats lack two additional seats in each house in order to achieve a two-
thirds super majority status, which is significant in terms of approving taxes and fees,
assuming every Democrat could be persuaded to support such increases or new
enactments. Locally, Assembly Member Tony Mendoza will leave the Assembly and is
seeking election to the State Senate. His open seat will be filled with a new legislator.
The November General Election will feature a top-two system, under which the top two
vote recipients, regardless of party affiliation, will appear on the ballot. Districts will
larger Republican or Democratic party registration advantages could see two members
from the same party facing off.

-11 -



The $11.14 billion water general obligation bond is slated to appear on the November
2012 ballot, but its fate remains unclear due to the moribund state economy and the
continuing challenges facing the State General Fund. Governor Brown already has
indicated his intent to reopen the debate on the water bond, signaling a desire to reduce
the size of the bond as well as to change the makeup of the programs and projects that
would be funded under the bond. Moving the bond to a future ballot also is a possibility.
Any changes to the status quo would require a two-thirds vote in each legislative
chamber and the signature of the Governor.

There is a growing sense among legislative Democrats and possibly Governor Brown
that the use of General Obligation bonds to fund water infrastructure might not be
sustainable in the future. SB 34 by Senator Joe Simitian (D-Palo Alto) and SB 571 by
Senator Lois Wolk (D-Davis) are 2-year bills that would establish a public goods charge
on water purveyors (a per acre foot charge) that could collect up to $5 billion annually,
one-half of the funds would be available to the State Legislature to appropriate for water
and environmental programs and projects, and one-half would be available to local
agencies through a new regional governance structure to fund programs and projects
under integrated regional water management plans. This means that for every $1
collected from an individual water purveyor, at best, less than 50 cents would be
returned to benefit local water customers.

In a related move, the Association of California Water Agencies Board of Directors has
established a Water Finance Task Force that will develop a board policy. An advisory
group has been formed to assist the task force, which is expected to produce a work
product for board consideration by the end of the calendar year. The board member for
Region 8 on the Task Force is Glen Peterson, while Region 8 representatives on the
Advisory Group include Richard Nagel, Western Municipal Water District, Kathy Cole
and Roger Patterson, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California; and Dan
Masnada, Castaic Lake Water Agency.

The creation of the Water Finance Task Force is not the first time that ACWA Executive
Director Tim Quinn has encouraged the Board of Directors to develop and adopt policy
frameworks. In recent past, a groundwater framework was prepared and adopted.
These policies become binding on the ACWA State Legislative Committee as that
committee seeks to represent ACWA membership on myriad legislative issues. A rigid
approach could undermine the ability of the committee to act on legislation in a timely
manner and there is no formal mechanism for interpreting broad policy language and
applying it to specific legislative proposals. Either the work of the committee will be
slowed or ACWA will not be able to engage in potentially significant legislation. Already,
Reeb Government Relations has witnessed a growing divide on the State Legislative
Committee between coastal urban members versus inland and agricultural members.
As membership divides along lines of centralized versus local control, ACWA may either
be neutered in terms of advocating on behalf of its members, or narrower majorities will
direct positions at the committee level. This trend argues for the districts to become
more active in ACWA Region 8 board and committee level positions in the Association,

< Qs



as well as to regularly communicate their positions and concerns to Region 8
representatives on the ACWA Board of Directors and standing committees. The trend
also argues for continued vigilance in Sacramento on the part of the districts, as their
positions may not line up with statewide associations on important legislative and
regulatory matters.

13 =






MENMORANDUM

NOVEMBER 1, 2011

TO: Ken Deck, General Manager
Rowland Water District

Tom Coleman, General Manager
Orchard Dale Water District

FROM: Bob Reeb
Reeb Government Relations, LLC

SUBJECT: Analysis of Safe, Clean and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012

SBX7 2 (Cogdill) would enact the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act
of 2012, which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in the
amount of $11.14 billion pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law. The
measure would finance safe drinking water and water supply reliability programs,
among other provisions. The measure will appear on the November 2012 General
Election ballot.

November 2010 Water Bond Allocation of Funds

(In Millions)

Water supply (surface and groundwater storage) $ 3,000
Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta sustainability 2,250
Conservation and watershed protection 1,785
Regional water supply 1,400
Water recycling and conservation 1,250
Groundwater protection and water quality 1,000
Drought relief 455
Total ' $ 11,140



There are some important caveats regarding SBX7 2:

= Provisions of the bond fund some of the other elements of the Delta legislative
package enacted in November 2009; e.g., funding for capital improvements that
help in meeting urban water conservation goals (SBX7 7).

» The bond was not designed to be a financing mechanism for the whole
legislative package. For example, other sources of funding must be found for
ongoing administrative functions of the new Delta Stewardship Council.

» The bond explicitly does not provide funding for the design, construction,
operation, or maintenance of Delta conveyance facilities (federal and/or state
water project facilities involving the movement of water through or around the
Delta).

General Provisions

Up to 5 percent of the funds allocated for a grant program are to be used to pay for the
administrative costs of that program.

Up to 10 percent of funds allocated for each program funded by this division may be
expended for planning and monitoring necessary for the successful design, selection,
and implementation of the projects authorized under that program.

Prior to disbursing the grants:

» Each state agency that is required to administer a competitive grant program
shall develop and adopt a project solicitation and evaluation guidelines.

= The state agency shall conduct three public meetings to consider public
comments before finalizing the guidelines.

= The state agency shall publish the draft solicitation and evaluation guidelines on
its Internet Web site at least 30 days before the public meetings.

» One meeting shall be conducted in northern California, one meeting shall be
conducted in the central valley, and one meeting shall be conducted in southern
California.

» Upon adoption, the state agency shall transmit copies of the guidelines to the
fiscal committees and the appropriate policy committees of the Legislature.

SBX7 2 creates the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Finance Committee for
the purpose of authorizing the issuance and sale pursuant to the State General
Obligation Bond Law. Of the $11.14 billion in bonds authorized, up to $5.57 billion shall
only be sold by the Treasurer before July 1, 2015.



Allocation Breakdown by Chapter

Chapter 5 provides $455 million for drought relief projects:

/7
R4

$190 million for the planning, design, and construction of local and regional
drought relief projects. Eligible projects include all of the following:

= \Water conservation and efficiency projects

=  Water recycling and related infrastructure

= Groundwater cleanup

= Local and regional conveyance projects that improve water supplies and

public benefits associated with conveyance facilities

Other local and regional water supply reliability projects

» Local and regional surface water storage projects that provide emergency
water supplies and water supply reliability in drought conditions

Projects funded must provide a sustainable water supply that does not contribute to
groundwater overdraft or increase surface water diversions and must be capable of
being operational within 2-years of receiving the grant. Preference will be given to
applicants that can demonstrate substantial past and current investments in
conservation and local water projects.

A cost share of not less than 50 percent of total project costs shall be required from
non-state sources. The Department of Water Resources (department) may waive or
reduce the cost-sharing requirement for projects that directly benefit disadvantaged
communities or economically distressed areas.

\J
0’0

L7
R %4

&,
o

$90 million to disadvantaged communities and economically distressed areas

experiencing economic impacts from drought for drought relief projects and
programs.

$75 million shall be available to the State Water Resources Control Board for
grants, for small community wastewater treatment projects.

$80 million to be deposited into the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund for
the design and construction of projects for public water systems that will enable
suppliers to meet safe drinking water standards.

$20 million for water quality and public health projects on the New River.



Chapter 6 provides $1.4 billion for water supply reliability projects:

\/
...

$1.05 billion dollars for awarding grants to eligible projects that implement an
adopted integrated regional water management (IRWM) plan. Funds made
available by this chapter shall be allocated as follows:

1. North Coast: $ 45,000,000
2. San Francisco Bay: 132,000,000
3. Central Coast: 58,000,000
4. Los Angeles subregion: 198,000,000
5. Santa Ana subregion: 128,000,000
6. San Diego subregion: 87,000,000
7. Sacramento River: 76,000,000
8. San Joaquin River: 64,000,000
9. Tulare/Kern: 70,000,000
10. North/South Lahontan: 51,000,000
11.Colorado River Basin: 47,000,000
12.Mountain Counties Overlay: 44,000,000
13.Interregional: 50,000,000

Interregional funds may be expended directly or granted by the department to
address multiregional needs or state priorities, including, but not limited to, any of

the following:

» |nvesting in new water technology development and deployment
»  Meeting state water recycling and water conservation goals

= Adapting to climate change impacts

= Reducing contributions to climate change

= QOther projects to improve statewide water management systems

Other projects and activities designed to meet the needs of disadvantaged
communities or economically distressed areas

At least 10 percent of the funds shall be allocated to disadvantaged communities.

% $350 million to the Department of Water Resources (DWR) for grants and

expenditures for the planning, design, and construction of local and regional
conveyance projects that support regional and interregional connectivity and
water management. Projects shall be consistent with an adopted IRWM plan and
shall provide one or more of the following benefits:

Not more than 10 percent of the funds provided by this section shall be available
for planning, investigations, studies, and monitoring. A cost share of not less than
50 percent of total project costs shall be required from non-state sources. The



department may waive or reduce the cost share requirement for projects that
directly benefit disadvantaged communities or economically distressed areas.

Chapter 7 provides $2.25 billion for Delta Sustainability programs and projects:

% $750 million dollars for projects, including grants to Delta counties and cities
within the Delta, including projects that do any of the following:

Delta levees and flood control projects

Delta water quality conditions

local urban and agricultural water supplies

Mitigation of impacts from eco restoration and conveyance
Local facilities, including waste water facilities

Not less than $50 million dollars would be available for matching grants for
improvements to wastewater treatment facilities upstream of the Delta. Up to
$250 million dollars may be expended in the Delta to provide assistance to local
governments and the local agricultural economy due to loss of productive
agricultural lands for habitat and ecosystem restoration within the Delta. A project
that receives funding shall only be eligible for funding to the extent that the
combined state funding does not exceed 50 percent of the total project costs.

% $1.5 billion dollars for projects that protect and enhance the sustainability of the
Delta ecosystem.

Chapter 8 provides $3 billion for Statewide Water System Operational Improvement
projects:

% $3 billion to the California Water Commission (continuous appropriation) for
public benefits associated with new surface and groundwater storage.
Groundwater contamination prevention and remediation, as well as reservoir re-
operation projects are eligible.

Funds allocated pursuant to this chapter may be expended solely for the
following public benefits associated with water storage projects:

= Ecosystem improvements

»  Water quality improvements in the Delta, or in other river systems, that
provide significant public trust resources, or that clean up and restore
groundwater resources



»  Flood control benefits, including, but not limited to, increases in flood
reservation space in existing reservoirs by exchange for existing or increased
water storage capacity in response to the effects of changing hydrology and
decreasing snow pack on California’s water and flood management system

= Emergency response

» Recreational purposes

With exception to funds that may be made available for the completion of
environmental documentation and permitting of a project, no funds allocated
under this chapter, may be allocated for a project before December 15, 2012,
and until the commission approves the project.

The public benefit cost share is not to exceed 50 percent of the total costs of any
project funded under this chapter, except for projects selected by the commission
through a competitive public process. No project may be funded unless it
provides ecosystem improvements that are at least 50 percent of total public
benefits of the project funded under this chapter.

A project is not eligible for funding unless all of the following conditions are met
by January 1, 2018:

= All feasibility studies are complete and draft environmental documentation is
available for public review.

=  The commission makes a finding that the project is feasible, and will advance
the long-term objectives of restoring ecological health and improving water
management for beneficial uses of the Delta.

» The director receives commitments for not less than 75 percent of the
nonpublic benefit cost share of the project.

The funds allocated for the design, acquisition, and construction of surface
storage projects may be provided to local joint powers authorities formed by
irrigation districts and other local water districts and local governments within the
applicable hydrologic region to design, acquire, and construct those projects.

Any amendment of the provisions of this chapter by the Legislature shall require
2/3 vote of the membership in each house of the Legislature and voter approval.
Chapter 9 provides $1.785 billion for Conservation and Watershed Protection:

Funds shall be available for expenditures and grants for ecosystem and watershed
protection and restoration projects, including



2,
0’0

R
R4

*,
Q’O

At least $250 million to the State Coastal Conservancy for projects within coastal

counties and coastal watersheds.

»  $40 million or more for grants in San Diego County

= $20 million or more to the San Diego River Conservancy

= $40 million or more for the Santa Ana River Parkway

= $20 million or more for protection and restoration of the Bolsa Chica wetlands
and adjacent uplands and for associated visitor and interpretive natural
history or archeological facilities

At least $100 million to the Wildlife Conservation Board for direct expenditures or
grants for the acquisition of water rights from willing sellers and the conveyance

of water for the benefit of migratory birds on wildlife refuges and wildlife habitat
areas.

At least $215 million to the Wildlife Conservation Board for direct expenditures or
grants for the protection or restoration of watershed lands or rivers and streams
that support species listed as threatened or endangered species.

$25 million to the San Joaquin River Conservancy for river parkway projects

$75 million to the San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains
Conservancy

$75 million to the Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy
$20 million to the Baldwin Hills Conservancy

$25 million Santa Monica Bay watershed projects pursuant to Santa Monica
Mountains Conservancy Act

$50 million to the State Coastal Conservancy for coastal salmonid restoration
projects

$100 million to the Lake Tahoe Conservancy for the Lake Tahoe Environmental
Improvement Program

$20 million to the Department of Conservation for the California Farmland
Conservancy Program Act, including up to $5 million for the Department of
Conservation Watershed Coordinator Grant Program

$50 million to the secretary for projects in accordance with the California River
Parkways Act of 2004, including up to $20 million to DWR for the Urban Streams
Restoration Program



)
0‘0

N
4

Up to $75 million to the Sierra Nevada Conservancy for grants, loans, direct
expenditures, and other purposes and projects consistent with the mission and
laws governing the conservancy

$100 million for Salton Sea restoration

$10 million to the Natural Resources Agency for planning for natural resources
and watershed protections to address climate change impacts and adaptation

$30 million to the Department of Parks and Recreation for grants for watershed
education facilities, of which $20 million dollars shall be available for capital
improvements to watershed education centers that serve an urban area with a
population of over one million

$10 million to be deposited in the California Waterfowl Habitat Preservation
Account for the purposes of implementing the California Waterfow! Habitat
Program, the California Landowner Incentive Program, and the Permanent
Wetland Easement Program

$100 million to the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection for direct
expenditures or grants for fuel treatment and forest restoration projects

Up to $250 million for dam removal and related measures in the Klamath River
watershed

Up to $20 million to Siskiyou County for the purpose of economic development

$50 million to the California State University for the purposes of funding
agricultural water supply, water use, efficiency, water quality, and related
research and education efforts

$50 million to the State Coastal Conservancy for projects that meet the
requirements of the California Ocean Protection Act

$60 million to the Natural Resources Agency for projects authorized under the
Central Valley Project Improvement Act that improve salmonid fish passage in
the Sacramento River watershed

$50 million to the Wildlife Conservation Board to capitalize an advanced public
infrastructure revolving fund mitigation program, designed to improve the
environmental effectiveness and efficiency of infrastructure mitigation



IChapter 10 provides $1 billion for Groundwater Protection and Water Quality:

Funds under this chapter shall be available for expenditures, grants, and loans for
groundwater contamination/prevention, consistent with an adopted IRWM plan.

< At least $100 million dollars shall be available for projects that meet the
requirements of this section and both of the following criteria: (1) The project is
part of a basinwide management and remediation plan for which federal funds
have been allocated; and (2) The project addresses contamination at a site on
the list maintained by the Department of Toxic Substances Control or a site listed
on the National Priorities List pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980.

< $100 million dollars shall be available to the State Department of Public Health
for grants and direct expenditures to finance emergency and urgent actions on
behalf of disadvantaged communities and economically distressed areas to
ensure that safe drinking water supplies are available to all Californians.

The Legislature, by statute, shall establish requirements for repayment of grant funds in
the event of cost recovery from parties responsible for the groundwater contamination
and for recipients of grants to make reasonable efforts to recover costs from parties
responsible for groundwater contamination.

Chapter 11 provides $1.25 billion for Water Recycling Projects

% $1 billion for grants and loans for water recycling and advanced treatment
technology projects.

» At least $50 million for projects that are designed to help restore lost water
supply reliability in areas with widespread groundwater contamination.
» At least a 50% local cost share shall be required. That cost share may be

suspended or reduced for disadvantaged communities and economically
distressed areas.

Projects funded shall be selected on a competitive basis, considering all of the
following criteria:

= Water supply reliability improvement
= Water quality and ecosystem benefits related to decreased reliance on
diversions from the Delta or instream flows

= Public health benefits from improved drinking water quality
» Cost effectiveness



» Energy efficiency and greenhouse gas emission impacts

% $250 million for water recycling, desalination, water use measurement, and pilot
projects for emerging technologies.

Frequently Asked Questions:

What percentage of bond funds is limited to “hard infrastructure?”

This is a difficult question to answer as it requires predicting the future. For example,
Chapter 4 of SB 2 authorizes an amount that equals not more than 5 percent of the
funds allocated for a grant program to be used to pay the administrative costs of that
program (Section 79705, Water Code). In addition, Chapter 4 authorizes the
expenditure of up to 10 percent of the funds allocated to each program for planning and
monitoring necessary for the successful design, selection, and implementation of the
projects authorized under any particular program (Section 79706). For purposes of this
analysis, | am assuming that the total amount that is authorized for administrative and
planning purposes—15 percent—will be expended; therefore, the total amount of bond
funds available for “hard infrastructure” would be reduced by $1.671 billion.

Chapter 7 of SB 2 (“Delta Sustainability”) allocates $2.25 billion for grants and
expenditures are follows:

= $750 million for projects that provide public benefits and support Delta
sustainability options. Such projects include levees and flood control facilities,
physical improvements to create waterflow and water quality conditions for native
fish and wildlife.

= $50 million for upstream wastewater facility upgrades

= $250 million to provide assistance to local governments and the Delta agricultural
economy to offset the loss of productive agricultural lands for habitat and
ecosystem restoration.

= $1.5 billion for projects to protect and enhance the sustainability of the Delta
ecosystem, including projects for the development and implementation of the Bay
Delta Conservation Plan, projects to restore native fish and wildlife, projects to
reduce greenhouse gas emissions, projects to reduce mercury contamination,
and for scientific studies and assessments that support such projects.

For purposes of this analysis, | am assuming one-third of the total amount of bonds
allocated under Chapter 7 will be expended on “hard infrastructure.”

Chapter 9 of SB 2 (“Conservation and Watershed Protection”) allocates $1.785 billion
for expenditures and grants for ecosystem and watershed protection and restoration

-10-



projects. Examples of eligible expenditures include acquisition of water rights, land
acquisition, watershed protection projects, coastal fishery restoration projects, fuel
reduction projects, and projects for public access to restored areas. Although capital
expenditures are included as eligible expenditures pursuant to some of the funding

allocations, for purposes of this analysis, | am assuming that “hard infrastructure” will be
zero.

As with prior bond proposals, Chapter 12 of SB 2 authorizes the cost of bond issuance
to be paid out of the bond proceeds. These costs shall be shared proportionately by
each program funded through the bond (Section 79821). The costs of bond issuance
typically include, but may not be limited to, bond insurance, bond counsel, rating
agencies, and underwriter's discount. A conservative estimate of these costs would be 2
percent of the total amount of bonds authorized to be issued, or $222.8 million.

So, at this point in the analysis, the remainder of bond funds available for “hard
infrastructure” is $6.76 billion or 61 percent of the total amount of bonds authorized to
be issued ($11.14 billion).

Certainly, some funding in the remaining chapters of the bond proposal could be used
for purposes other than the funding of “hard infrastructure,” however it is difficult to
determine precise dollar amounts. For example, one of the eligible projects under
Chapter 5 of SB 2 is groundwater cleanup. Such expenditures could include treatment
infrastructure; e.g., wellhead treatment and centralized treatment facilities. And, $20
million is available for water quality and public health projects on the New River.
Chapter 8 of SB 2 authorizes the expenditure of funds for public benefits associated
with water storage projects, which include expenditures for ecosystem improvements.

One could estimate that no more than 25 percent of the remaining $6.76 billion would
be expended for projects and programs that would not be categorized as “hard
infrastructure.” This may be high. One could easily justify a 10 percent figure. Therefore,
the final result would be a range of between 45 to 54 percent of the total $11.14 billion
would be available for “hard infrastructure.”

What is the estimated debt service associated with the bond proposal?

General obligation bonds (GO bonds) must be approved by the voters and are most
often paid off from the state's General Fund, which is largely supported by tax revenues.
Because GO bonds are guaranteed by the state's general taxing power, they provide
investors with greater certainty of return on their investment, and generally require a
lower interest rate, compared to other debt instruments available to the state (e.g.,
lease-revenue bonds or revenue bonds).

=11 -



The state's cost for using bonds depends on a number of factors, including the amount
sold, their interest rates, the time period over which they are repaid, and their maturity
structure, but a useful rule of thumb is that each $1 borrowed will cost the state about
$2 (assuming a bond issue carries a tax-exempt interest rate of 5 percent and level
payments are made over 30 years). This cost, however, is spread over a 30-year
period, so the cost after adjusting for inflation is more like $1.30 for each $1 borrowed.
Thus, unadjusted for inflation, the $11.14 billion bond contained in SB 2 would cost the
state $22.28 billion over the next 30 years, requiring annual debt service payments of
about $742 million (or $14.48 billion adjusted for inflation in "2009 dollars").

Did the Legislature propose spending cuts in order to pay debt service?

No, the Legislature did not propose spending cuts in order to pay the debt service
associated with SB 2. GO bond debt service payments represent the first funding
priority of the General Fund after K-12 education and, for this reason, debt service takes
precedence over other spending priorities like higher education, health and social
services, prisons, et cetera. According to the latest data from the Department of Finance
(DOF), total annual debt service for the current fiscal year (2009-10) is about $6 billion.
This equates to a debt-service ratio (DSR) of about 6.7 percent. Put another way, $6.70
out of every $100 in annual state revenue must be set aside for debt-service payments
on bonds. There is currently over $130 billion of outstanding bonds and authorized
bonds that have not yet been issued. DOF, making certain assumptions about the future
issuance of authorized bonds, estimates that in the absence of additional bond
authorizations (e.g., SB 2), the state's DSR will continue to rise for several more years
before peaking at around 9.4 percent of revenues in fiscal year 2014-15. The level
would thereafter decline in terms of percentage of total revenues.

In consideration of the peak debt service ratio in fiscal year 2014-15, the legislature did
specifically limit the issuance of GO bonds pursuant to SB 2 to not more than $5.57
billion before July 1, 2015.

Is there a definition of “administrative costs” in SB 2?

Eligible administrative costs are not defined in SB 2. Generally, administrative costs
include bond coordination for the administering agency to work with the State Treasurer,
the State Controller, the Department of Finance and others; mandatory annual audits;
website development; and personnel costs associated with all aspects of administration,
including preparation and adoption of implementation guidelines, development of
proposal solicitation packages, review of applicants and applications, awarding of grants

and loans, administration of grants and loans, auditing of grant recipients and related
reporting.

-12 -






- THIS TAB IS
INTENTIONALLY

BLANK









Py
//" =g
| " THREE VALLEYS |
| Ea MWD
\ B

BOARD/MEMBERS

CARLOS GOYTIA
DIVISION |

DAVID D. DE JESUS
DIVISION I

BRIAN BOWCOCK
DIVISION 11l

BOB G. KUHN
DIVISION IV

JOSEPH T. RUZICKA
DIVISION V

JOHN MENDOZA
DIVISION VI

DAN HORAN
DIVISION VII

TL THREE VALLEYS MWD,
L

1021 E. Miramar Avenue

Claremont, CA 91711
Phone: 909-621-5568
Fax: 909-625-5470

www.threevalleys.com

Board Meetings are
scheduled the third
Wednesday of each
month at 8:00 a.m.

THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

G
\‘.
IJ ° °
| Action Line
/
Information: (909) 621-5568 Date: November 17, 2011
The following is a summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Regular Board Meeting of Wednesday, November 16, 2011.
Withdrawn: After general discussion Motion #11-11-4834 approving

Resolution #11-11-681 in support of Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster
Proposed Judgment Amendments was withdrawn. This item will be returned
to the Board at a later date.

Approved: Motion #11-11-4835 (7-0 vote) to approve awarding of
construction contract for the Sedimentation Basins and Filter Inlet Pipe/Gate
Repairs Project to Advanced Industrial Services at a cost of $253,400.
Approved budget amendment of $138,200 to fund the remaining consultant
and construction activities associated with this project.

Approved: Motion #11-11-4836 (7-0 vote) to approve termination of
Investment Management Services Contract with CitizensTrust.

Approved: Motion #11-11-4837 (7-0 vote) to adopt a formal cell phone policy
for Three Valleys MWD employees that includes the discontinuation of district-
owned cell phones.

Approved: Motion #11-11-4838 (7-0 vote) to consider two redistricting options
for TVMWD — Minimal Change Option and Option A. Redistricting review and
analysis is required every ten years following the completion of the U.S.
Census.

Approved: Motion #11-11-4839 (7-0 vote) regarding directors participation in
the TVMWD cell phone policy. The Board agreed that each director will be
responsible for purchasing their own cell phone and the monthly cost thereof.

This summary may not include all agenda items and
should not be construed as minutes of the meeting.

TVMWD is a water resources management agency that covers approximately
133 square miles and is governed by an elected Board of seven officials. The
present population is about 600,000. Since its formation, the Three Valleys
Municipal Water District has installed some 37,000 feet of pipeline and delivered
more than 175 billion gallons of water.




el T THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

THREE VALLEYS | | A
MWD | \
N § i ° °
N -g;/_Acrzon Line
e _ Pgge 2 ~

Future meeting dates:

December 7, 2011 committee meetings are cancelled

Wednesday, December 7, 2011
Special Board of Directors NMeeting
TVMWD District Office

8:00 a.m.






JOINT POWERS

INSURANCE AUTHORITY

P. O. Box 619082
Roseville, CA 95661-9082

phone
916.786.5742
800.231.5742

direct line
916.774.7050
800.535.7899

fax
916.774.7040

www.acwajpia.com

President
E.G. "Jerry" Gladbach

Vice President
Tom Cuquet

Chief Executive Officer
Daniel N. Klaff

Chief Operations Officer
Walter "Andy" Sells

Auditor/Controller
Eldon Boone

Executive Committee
Tom Cuquet
Joseph Dion

E.G. "Jerry" Gladbach

David T. Hodgin
W.D. "Bill" Knutson
Melody A. McDonald
Charles W. Muse
Randy A. Record
Lou Reinkens

November 28, 2011

Ken Deck

Rowland Water District

P.O. Box 8460

Rowland Heights, CA 91748-0460
Dear Ken:

Another year has passed and we are extremely happy with the great
work that has been done by our districts and staff in reducing claims.

Congratulations to you and your district for receiving a Low Loss Ratio
award. We encourage you to keep up the good work.

The JPIA wishes you the best in 2012.

Sincerely,

Walter A. Sells
Chief Executive Officer

Enclosure: Low Loss Ratio Certificate(s)

A Partnership of Public Water Agencies



¢
Z
/ ,vwwwc
R Ak
010101010.010;010:01010101010,070;0:010 |03

QWSPISAIT YOEQPED) (ALISf;, "D H

§§k&& 7T

WIYEU UL SURIIP , STOIPIN(T JO PIEOG Y] 12 PIOUNOUTE

OL/05/60 — £0/10,/0F Porad ot 10f twelsolg Aiqery ay3 ur
14 ST J 1IS0dI(],, 01 ,, SPAIISIY ISB7) PUE SUWHE[) PIE],, FO OOEI O] & SUIAIIE JOf

JOLIISI(T FIIEA PUBIMOYN

01 HORMIG0IY [2123dS S24LF AQarary
Aproany 2ouemsuy SI2]M0J 1UI0f VIV
23 JO JUIPISIIT Y T

PIeMy UORIUGOIIY [erd9ds S, 1UdPISII




2TIPISAIT YIEGPED) (AL, D H

o

WIIYeU Ul SULIIA , SIOIIII(T JO PIEOG IY] I8 PIOUNOUUE

OL/TS/€0 — L0/T0,/%0 Porad 2y 1oy wei5ol ] Auradorg agp ux :
, STUTTLERI ] JIS0dI(T,, 01 ,, SIATISIY ISE) PUE SUHE[) PIB],, JO ONEI MOJ B FUIAIIIE JOF

IOLISI( FIEM PUT[AOY

01 UORMIG0IIY Jerodds SIALG Aqaray
Mrronyy 92uemsSUy SI2MOJ 1UI0f VMV
at[1 JO JUIPISIIT T,

pIEMY UODILE023) [2I9ds S, JU3PISII]




oo SIyue IV
WETUNITOHLT 29vE S309 86EL @

IUSPISAIT YIEQPE[D) [ ALf,, D I

gt 3G

WIYeUY Ul SUIIIPN]  STOIIIIN(T JO PIEOL Y] IE PIJUNIOUTE

OL/0£/90 — L0,/ T0/ L0 Po=3d 343 10 WeIG0X] uonesuaduioy) SIFFIOM 47 U
14 ST 11S0d3(T,, 01 ,, SIAIISIY ISE7) PUE SULE[) PIE],, JO ONTI MO] B SUIAIIYIET JOf

IOHISK(T FIIEA| PUB[AOY

0} UORIUG0I3Y [2129dS SIALT Aqa1ty
MApopny souwinsuy sramog 10rof VAV
U2 JO JUDPISIIT YT,

| pIemy UonruGoI3)y [erddds s, juaprsaig




	Agenda December 13, 2011
	Tab 1.1-Minutes November 8, 2011 Regular Board Meeting
	Tab 1.2-Minutes November 22, 2011 Special Board Meeting
	Tab 1.3-Demands on General Fund Account for November 2011
	Tab 1.4-Investment Report for November 2011
	Tab 1.5-Calendar of Events for December 2011 and January 2012
	Tab 2.1-Directors' Meeting Reimbursements for November 2011
	Tab 2.2-Oaths of Office for Director Lima and Director Rios
	Tab 2.3-Intentionally Left Blank
	Tab 2.4-Material to be Provided at Board Meeting
	Tab 2.5-Material to be Provided at Board Meeting
	Tab 2.6-Easement Deed for property at 17520 Castleton, City of Industry, CA
	Tab 2.7-License Agreement
	Tab 2.8-Intentionally Left Blank
	Tab 2.9-Directors' Committee Assignments for 2012
	Tab 2.10-IRS Change in Business Mileage Rate
	Tab 2.11-Intentionally Left Blank
	Tab 3.1-Water Purchase Report
	Tab 4.1-Legislative Updates
	Tab 5-Intentionally Left Blank
	Tab 6.1-Three Valleys MWD Minutes of November 16, 2011 Regular Board Meeting
	Tab 6.2-JPIA Low Loss Ratio Certificates

